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BE_T——Ft+-_A=1t—HLFE

'ON 6 8,234,507 7,166,213
SHE K AR (7,366,615) (6,244,230)
EF 867,892 921,983
H AUz A K Mz 6 64,760 29,190
$HE R A AR (97,877) (63,389)
TS (478,112) (416,280)
HapfA (17,252) (15,394)
& Ak AR 7 (45,125) (34,564)
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FEPE IR

(19,878)

236,747




SEZHEBESER

BE-T—&+t-A=t-ALEE
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BB GINEE 2 ER ZE5R 234,967 179,219
ATEHERE
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Frigfis & 7,001 2,295
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456,678 522,905
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FRBEE

eSS 15 5,804,675 4,742,126
+ 40 78 16 169,154 95,675
[EES 17 37,894 37,894
R—EBE AR ZIRE 20 (772) 6,388
WM - BE RFEBANKIE 309,492 148,985
AfEERE 24 24,768 41,681
EmENEERRE 6,345,211 5,072,749
RBEE

rE 21 1,029,348 1,028,719
JEWE 5 5KI8 22 2,731,863 2,472,934
BEREEKE 5 HIE 22 - 26,033
TERTFRIE -~ e & E MWK FRIE 23 558,292 409,719
MEeMIA 29 9,970 17,616
EHEMIRITE AR KT BFR 25 43,347 21,682
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1,638,453
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AEEFIRTESBT ANESEEA0)RENER
EAMATERBAR  EARATFEEH
AISIEE E -
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BE_T——F+t-_A=1+—RHLFE

3.3 FESTTHREHME L)
RERZFRLER (&)
RUBRRENS  BeRERABLEEAETFERSRETEE  EPAETERAROTHRER -

B RG

BFHBBATIRNEREEARBMKERID  AANSREFOETERKRATERR - MY MFEXA
B AERNEREARERSRA - EXEMEA RS B ERMR 2 ARNAR

AR R —HEE  AIRFESHABRCRAR YN AREECBRERAFNEFRFEERAERAR
SINFZEEZIRAETHRLEBNBNTERXBRERER

LN
WAEEREENEBBRAREL A EMERER - BREENT ¢

(@) HEEWHERA REGRNABIEBRECDRER TERSER  EAKBEHMEEMLEATEESR
B RIEAEAE RN S E I I

(b)  IEFLARFS AU AN RFF TR IR AR

(9 FBRANERMNEZE EREBEEFEANAREMHER) BERMERGFHRIRSBEAGTE
TREERBFENNXRENE &

(d) BB TE B IR R BB 2 M) B ST RERR

fEERA

ERAWE REILEETAKREMNEE(NFEZ-RERKBHIEREAERNLENEE)WIEEKABHE
REBENIADORA - ZEBERAZERMENZREEERNBDEREREMBRETHER KL - ARE
ERARARTEGENEENNEEREREREMSNRERA  EBREANEERANFNLR - IF
HfEERARELRMH - EERABENELEERBEERBENEMBRAR -




5 75 R 2 B =
BE-2-—F+-ASt+-HILFE
BAEHEE

RAEAREMBEHRERE  EEERFELUIRERRERRMEBR2INE HAx  BERARBZESBERAREA
BERBEHZHEERRR - A - AEZEBRRINGEZ I EERZAIERINARFTHEEXRBEZIREERE
HEARHE -

TR

RREMAAEATRETANRTEEERARREEAEABETRAREBNEZBERRTANEE
fEten i E BAORBILIT -

B E

AEBSZLEBF - NATCEEELRE  BAGTESIEREZRSETNEE - A&B(GHHE - T2
ERBESEMMNBERARESRE  URFERHAENBEIRE  UEReR=NRE R —F+=
A=+—H  BENIKREEE37,894,0008T(—ZE—Z4F : 37,894,000/87C) ° =EIGEHNHIFE17 °

FE Ml
FEDREEAESRE N ZTFEMAZTHATSRFME - FEMASNEBBARRBREZR Y

- WA EEELABRGEE - HEHRRAZGEETR  AWERGHAMEEY
I (8 A R (A 8 -

RIB——F+-A=+—H BEZIREER1,029



B 7 R 3R B &

HE—T——G+-A=+—BIEE

5. X¥oHER
FEBETENEAERKESDANEINRLL - RETERY  FAEENEIBERLLE %5 K1
B — (AT 2MELTED 2P -

N ER2RMET D HBALES T EMELD

okt

Bo

ok

i & & B
(i) XKEIREFEFHKA :

RE AR (THE]) (BRI 7,397,371 6,799,129
PERBR(RERRA]) 242,868 194,031
EAith 594,268 173,053

8,234,507 7,166,213

R ABR HIRER P AEMEED o

(i) FRBEE -

R (FBRBRIN) 6,219,844 4,919,834
RERR 125,307 152,885
Efb 60 30

6,345,211 5,072,749

EMERBEEDRBEEMELREEL -

FEEFER
HE_Z——F+-_A=+—"HBLFE KEEAEFAHEEWK AL F2,783,674,000/ T * 2,166,598,000
0+ 1,060,433,000/8 7T % 979,844,000 T * BIERHEZERF X ERZEHN—EETEHHESWA o

BE_T-TF+_A=1t—"BLFE" X
A

BE=AZFHHEEW AL A2,559,180,000% 7T *+ 1,955,742,000
BTN 1,206,679,000/87C © BIEAEBEZEEFLIH

HEEHO—AEBNHEWA -

67 EREMERERAT |FH 2011



Rt 35 SRR B RE

BE_T——Ft+-_A=1t—HLFE

6. WA Hittlr ARz

WARSERAKRENEXE  IDHESEmMBEREEMEEZEYN E2XBEBAEN - RERRZFTMOHHK
B YHEWMHEEEARBNEARSHE

WA~ A RS DT

WA

HEEY 8,234,507 7,166,213
H g A R U2

A 2 HBA 14,000 12,118
A% 2 U A 1,373 2,735
AR A 2,449 4,849
Rl 33,917 _ -
Hib 488

7. ®ERAX

REEBERRH AN




R R

BE-—T——F+-A=+-ALEE

8. MKRBANEA
REEMBRBAEFENR (GEA):

EEFERMAR 7,350,458 6,195,873
Z ERD B & 2,800 2,900
e 15 490,550 414,711
o Hb 1 7H 8 5 16 2,359 3,242
LERANZERS

T RIEF 7,696 6,132

B 4,095 4,495
R R ETT B 5,081 36,793

BERMNAX (TEEAESEHE —ME9):

TERES B4 R REF 1,404,994 1,091,372
DA PG AEE 45 B B T e ) 2 26,970 23,595
RIRET SRR 46,702 40,056
1,478,666 1,155,023

HINEE 2= B VH R * * (33,917) 43
HEWE  BERREEEREEFRE** 9,013 9,996
SERL U A >+ (2,449) (4,849)

* FEARRAEERTIHEMA] -
xx SPAGRARBERRP (AW AR HEMRAT] -
xx o SHAEBRABERPIEMREX] -

* AR BIREET#E R B R =R ER 2 X E W EURBUMER - WERZ S 2R E AR ERA GG RE
ek R EIR -
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9. EEM=

REEAHARZABRAR(TEABRMDESF LHRU( EHRU D RBBERARRAE161FATHEN
FREFMEOT :

Rt 35 SRR B RE

BE-2-—F+-ASt+-HILFE

we 594 594
HiB & :

e EMEREDH R 5,272 4,958

LA RS e 4 B B A AE 2 2,197 1,812

RIRE B 12 12

7,481 6,782

8,075 7,376

RAFE - BETERERRS MASKEATIR RS ER AR ABRER S8 T 0BARE -
BmERMEE3Db) - ZEBRENAFENRREBMEE  LERFBEHA
BEFEMHERRNESBIEAALXNESTHERERN -

EEFRBE=F——FT=A=+—ALA

e

EER UREEE RIS
BMA & FERER X ATEIER

TR TER FET




R R

BE-—T——F+-A=+-ALEE

9. EEME(#)
EEENRE_E-EE+-_A=t+-BLEENMENT

IARRESEE

BRERS

FAEL
By ERE - 865 = = 865
BUESLE - 778 = = 778
BRI E - 778 487 = 1,265
HEREE - 668 526 = 1,194
BRERAE = 735 526 = 1,261
HREBRLE = 1,134 273 12 1,419
BREELE 198 = = = 198
BYIELE 198 = = = 198
ERALE 198 = = = 198
594 4,958 1,812 12 7,376

REAR > TESSF]LEAREREXRERETAME -

10. EEEBEHES

AEBEFALERSFEERE=R2(ZZ—TF OR)EF  REMSFBHAR LXMWEI - NFEHEHF—
B2(ZE-ZF —R)EHFEEEENMSHBENT :

e EMAEBEYHZE 1,034 482
KIRIELL 172 80
VAR #2E 4% & BE AR ) =2 1,723 679

2,929 1,241
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BE-2-—F+-ASt+-HILFE

10. EEZBSHEE #)
BUTEMEENSSHEESEEAZNT

1,000,001 7T % 1,500,000/ 7T 2 1

RAFE  ZEReFESEECHEAAKREMREENRGERANARBRETSIR T 2BRE  £—F
HBERRPBHRMEIOZREAR - ZEBRENATEDRRERHETE - YERGEBEBHAEBRRRAME
R Mt ARNFERBEFEMBERRNEBTEAALXNNESHIFESEEMERER -

11. FrB8#
ARAEERAEE Y ERE T EMEEREAN  AREBELEBNERER(—E—SF : &) HiE
R AN EREAEECL LN EEERMAMES  RERES  REABAZEEREBHRR
e o

REFREE

BN — B (FAERIN)
REFFRX

BEFERBETR(BREREME)

BUER — 4N
AEERY 31,927
BEFEREG (10,928)

ER _ : (7.331)
ik (480)

50,361
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BHE_Z—F+-_A=+—RHILEE

11.

73

8% &)

RARRREAXNBOWMBAREMAEZEBEREZEREMAENRBAETN, (BB OHREMST - BREE
BRREFEORBFAXHR  MERREREDEERX)BERERENEIRNT

AKEE-=B——%F

HE(BBR)
TET %

BRBLAER,/ (EE) (36,111) 143,247 179,972 287,108
BEEREENTE (5,958) 16.5 35,812 25.0 30,595 17.0 60,449 21.1
BERE - - (22,133) (15.5) - - (22,133) (7.7)
BRETHIA (1,165) 3.2 (4,139) (2.9) (335) (0.2)  (5,639) (2.0)
R - - (7,330) (5.1) ) - (7,331) (2.6)
AR T 7,123 (19.7) 555 0.4 1,667 0.9 9,345 3.2
BB A RS < BN ERFR IE - - (316) (0.2) (10,928) (6.1)  (11,244) (3.9)
RERZHEEE - - 26,914 18.8 - - 26,914 9.4
BEAEEERTRTE

BB ER Y - - 29,363 20.5 20,998 11.6 50,361 17.5

A%E-—T—FF

B (BRI
TET %

BRBLADE R,/ (B51E) (35,016) 382,436 72,885 420,305
BAER R ENHIE (5,778) 16.5 70,475 18.4 12,390 17.0 77,087 18.3
BERE = - (20,973) 5.5) - - (20,973) (5.0)
BRGTHIA (492) 1.4 (2,373) (0.6) (890) (1.2)  (3,755) (0.9)
RE = - (125) = (367) (0.5) (492) =
AT 6,270 (17.9) 380 0.1 288 0.4 6,938 1.6
RN B HRIERAE - - 4,726 1.2 1,771 2.4 6,497 1.5
BASBEEBRTEFTE

RFER Y - - 52,110 13.6 13,192 18.1 65,302 15.5
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12.

Rt 35 SRR B RE

BE-2-—F+-ASt+-HILFE

&)

RZZBZLEF=ZA+R B FTEE2EARKRASGELREFZMETEARKMBEEMERE(HEEM
BHOE])  MEBRTR-_ZENE+T_ANBEREMEHIEEABR(TEAIEBRAR )  ZAAKEA-FF
NFE-—A—BBER - REFEEMEVE BRI BERECENMSEHEE _FTN\F-A—BEGE—R
25% - BRTEERN —RETHHEESZRERSHERRIRRNEE  THEZEZRGTE  AEXREEH
REmALE

AABHB AR RMEME G (BN ERAA (T AMKER ) « HINAERGEERAR(EHKNKE ) RE
BETF (LB BERAR(ERET ) REE " T——F+ _A=1+—"HILFENHEXE25% (T —ZTF :
25%)

AR BARELEMREF(BILBRAR(TELEM])K24%MEEH A - WIIARELEMKETE
RIEREZEDRE - I BUERANBIERECE  AtEEEEMNFE(NBE_STLF+ A=
T HLEFR)EMFREBAAEH  RR=FRFBKR REE-_FT——F+_A=1t—HLFE " #id
ERBTERITRERBILEMNRIZ%(ZZ—ZF - 1% )NEFTHEREN -

AARZHBANEEREMTOIHR)ERAT ([ EEBR))R25%MHEMH - ERBRNBIBRES
¥ EANALEENEE(RE-SEN\F+ A=t BLEE)EMER2REBPIEH - RE=FH
&l o = £

RARRBEREAEMERR

ﬁg:g——¢+:ﬁz+—amiﬁv¢@a%%_f.
188,599,000 7T (=T —Z 4 : 9,274,000 ;



R R

B=E

14.

15.
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T2+ ZA=t+—BIFE

RARAREFEABLGERER

FRRERBRTBRIER QDGR EEE ARG RNEE 256,625,000 0 ( —F—=4 : 331,189,000/ 7T) &
REEDBITEBRZIMEFEHE1,130,677,436(—ZF—F4F : 1,119,173,332% ) BEEHHE -

SR EBFRIBEARRREFE AR AT EHF256,625,0008 L (ZE—ZF : 331,189,000/ 7T ) &
o AERTEmETRBRMETHEEA1,130,677,436(=ZF—ZF : 1,119,173,332R) FAB T L @R -
HAEFTESREABFONZEFHEAER  MRAEEEEFEBELTBREIETERYT BRE M KK E
BT INEF 254,118,368 (=T —Z4F : 47,855,093%) »

M= BERRE
#EH

“2--F1ZA=t-R:
W-E——%—f—A

A 1,734,692 2,896 3,452,345 421,911 16,128 748,662 6,376,634

25t E (314,910) (1,656)  (1,112,230)  (196,212) (9,500) - (1,634,508)

REFE 1,419,782 1,240 2,340,115 225,699 6,628 748,662 4,742,126
n-_2——%—-f—-8"

Nk 2ireE 1,419,782 1,240 2,340,115 225,699 6,628 748,662 4,742,126
NE 56,564 - 519,844 43,165 946 758,627 1,379,146
#i% 155,340 - 168,019 86,966 55 (410,380) -
HE (10,369) - (11,952) (2,047) (386) (3,161) (27,915)
FARERE (91,892) (177)  (327,262) (69,430) (1,789) - (490,550)
[ 3 58,371 (16) 97,401 10,919 263 34,930 201,368
R-ZZ—&+-A=1+—-0"

MR R E 1,587,796 1,047 2,786,165 295,272 5717 1,128,678 5,804,675
W=_Z——%+-A=1+—-H:

A 2,005,138 2,878 4,251,341 563,398 14,724 1,128,678 7,966,157

25tHE (417,342) (1,831)  (1,465,176)  (268,126) (9,007) - (2,161,482

IREFE 1,587,796 1,047 2,786,165 295,272 5717 1,128,678 5,804,675
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BHE_Z——HF+-_A=1T—HILFE

15. ¥ - BMERRKRE &)
AEE(F)

“E-EF+-A=1-H
R-Z-5F—-F—H

KA 1,560,089 10,151 2,897,271 332,609 15,666 516,960 5,332,746

Z5E (203,782) (5759)  (860,555)  (145,423) (8,802) - (1,224,321)

REFE 1,356,307 4392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425
W-_E-ZE%-f—-8"

MR EE 1,356,307 4392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425
AE 61,620 140 351,922 37,126 1,333 512,024 964,165
&% 55,960 = 171,180 67,123 342 (294,605) =
HE = (3,292) (33,938) (888) (345) (2,928) (41,391)
FRARERE (94,152) (186) (268,680 (49,924) (1,769) = (#14,711)
& 5 40,047 186 82,915 (14,924) 203 17,211 125,638

W-Z-BFTZA=-R -
B gitirs

1,419,782 1,240 2,340,115 225,699

R-E-ZE+-A=t-H:

A 1,734,692
25THE (314,910)
REFE

REBEMW L R T

14,103
1,573,693

1,587,796
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15.

16.

17.

77

M- BERKRE @)

NRZEBE——F+-A=+—0 ' REFEE £424,075,0008 T (ZF—ZF : 17,838,000/ 70 ) & T ARE
B+ REFELAEE  (EAAEBMEAETRITEAEFREE(R -_T——F+_A=+—HAXEFHH HIE
R (HzE28) °

+ 3 3h 3

HN—HA—BRIREFE 95,675 96,118
FRARE 72,265 =
FREER (2,359) (3,242)
PE 7, 58 & 3,573 2,799
R+t A=+—B/REFE 169,154 95,675

AKEH TG AR RBOFE - LR BBAIMNEE

RZTE——F+_A=+—8 EEFES 411,831,000 T (T —ZF4F : 11,653,000/8 7T )& TARE
BB FEE  (EAAEEMESETHRITEREREE(R - —F+-A=+—BXESHH)NERH
£¥28) °

s
AEE
T T
RZE—ZEFR—_FT——F+ - A=+—HWHKARIKREFE 37,894
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Bt 7% SR 3= B =
HE-T——G+-A=+—BIEE
[EESIE D)
EERERE

BBAEXBAHMEBNEE  EOoEELEMEEECALERIRRSELEM (R TFTE2H D B) AERE
Al o

AEMHEECARERIIRASELBUNAT RO RBERREEREEEE - EREENZRSREEEL
FERETFHENMBREERRSRERAFAE - REREWAMEANBREXR81% (ZF—FF : 9%)
Nt B A FHRNERER2% (ZF—FF 1 2%) °

R-BE——4+-A=+—AR-F-TF+-A=1—B  GEHELERBESEANERNRRLELE
REEREES CRAETIERR - UTRATEEARISAABRENRS ARENM KBNS EE
Bk -

BEEZHFE-REETREENEMEECEENEE  RERREFEN —FRENTHENEX - YEREH
BEBIRBHTSERMEN

BB FE-FERMBRERRARFHERN R RRERREECE B ERR

TEERENEEEIFER KR




B35 Ak M R
BE-T——£+-A=T-ALTE
18. IEFERIIH

EEBEEE

AEBDRRFPEEPERBEEL191,365,0008 T ( —F—ZT4F : 84,187,000/ L) & 42,690,0008 L (=
T —T4F ¢ 45,885,000/8 0 ) RIS EE - YA HEHESRS EAEENNBEARNBEERBEF - B AL
WEA AT IBEBIREOERTOEN R EREEBERERELHIBELE -

EEBEER
rEE
—E——F

W 5 B B EfAH#
DRAELEN HEREEEN

ATEEE  AVESE

FH T FTHExT
R-—ZT—F—FA—H 4,279 7,001 11,280
FERNFABERAOELEHRB (K E11) (480) - (480)
FAFT AR ELERIE - (7,001) (7,001)
R-E——F+_A=+—HNRELFHEBEEE 3,799 - 3,799
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Bt 7% R 3= B =
BE-—T——&E+-A=t—RALEE
18. EXEFIE (&)
EEHEEE %)
AEE

o B EfhA
NEEER HEREELEW

NP ERHE NP EFHE
TET TATT

R-_E—ZFF—H—H 4,725 9,296 14,021
FRNFFABERAOELEHREFIE) (446) - (446)
FAFT AR ELETRIE = (2,295) (2,295)
R-E—ZF+_A=+—HWBRELHRBEER 4,279 7,001 11,280

MEEMBREREARANBREET RN PBERERZNIELERBBRI0%ENH - EEAREE—F
ENF-A-AREY WEAR-_ZTLEFET_A=1T " HREENEFN - W+ BRI EREEFME AR
&2 FEA BB BR A REETRNB R - it - ARBE AR ZF R P BRI # B2 F 5
F-A—HEELENENT IR ESRBIR '

RZTE——F+-_A=+—H EHRENBEAF
1,226,714,0008 L (=T —Z4F : 1,146
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BE-T——S+-A=t-ALEE

19. RMBLARZRE

JE LRS- AR 777,358 777,358
FE U B B R R FRIE 486,975 603,329
f% 15 R B & 95,426 68,359

1,359,759 1,449,046

AMBRRELNRRGEER RERERETERY - ARAEERR  RFR2FRRERMNEQFRED
BORERR - BEMEARFENRIEREEAFERS -

MEBARFBWT :
ERTREH
SRR/ BB/ Em KD FEL
Mt YR AS BEXEE BARgH FEEK
823 B
Best Alliance Holding Inc. @ EBRAES 52,600,000% 0 100% - REBRK
([Rx#S]) LER
AEEERER LA BED 49,777,419 7T = 100%  REER - #HE
LB SUAUBKIR
ek
VERRREERAA 55 100,000 = 100%  REREK
LR
AMEREH(HEMN)ERAF @ HE 52,500,000% 7 - 100%  4AEREESLAR
BRI
BHAEEARMEERAR @ el 100,500,000 7T - 100%  £EREEZIAH
BRI
AZEBRERAA BED 12,800,000 T = 100%  BRERRK
LBk
ARERERLAA BED 40,000,000 7 - 100%  ®EER
LER
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19. RMBRARIZRE (#)
WEBARSENT (&)

ot 35 AR B RE

BE-_T——FFT-A=1+—HIFE

ER(RT)EARHERRR 04
“ZERBRATE

ICAN Business Limited @
EURHERAFG

Hempton International Limited @
2EERBRAT
ERET(LE)ERAR e
*RREBRAA

Mindforce Holdings Limited @

BERAREA
2R/ RB/E0
SRS R A EAEE
mE 40,000,000
BEED 1,000,000% 7T

L&
RAHE 1,500,000% 7T
L&k
HERE 5,000,000575 %
LR
EED 3,500,000 7
L@k
55 100,000/ 7T
LR

e

AR
AR

=E: LS
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%

EERBEERAY
T

HEERALERIA
LTI
EBALTH
MR BB
BABR
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19. RMIBRRIZ2KRE (&)

WEBARFBWT
BRTREH
sHAY/ R /M KDTELL
EMB %R AG EAHEE RS FEEK
RERMFBEEERS B 100,00038 9% = 100%  HELEZLAY
A BUIRHRNH
BREEBER LT EED 6,000,000 7T = 100%  ®ERK
S
EHRBRERLNA 5% 100,000 7T - 100%  REERK
LBk
FHREEA(RIL)ERAG @ M 13,000,000% 7T - 100%  RERHEEHSA
KXEBERAF@ EED 33,447,128% 7T = 1%  Tagg
LBk
EERERLAE BED 31,749,800% 7T - %  REZRK
LBk
BEERBEHERAAE PERE 5,000,000 & % = 1%  ERREREEER
LAk BHREAODES£K
Bagm(Rl)aRAT e R 33,400,000 7T = 1% BERERARER
MME  RET
REREE
FLmERERERA e el 500,000% 7T = 1%  SERERARER
MME  RET
REREE
ZTHRERERAAE BRI 261,758,240% T - 5928%  &AWMR
LER
LEFRRNERAAE HERE 475,577,8005T & % - 5928% @ HERHESZIAY
LER BRI
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19. RMBRARIZRE (#)
MEBATSBNT :

ot 35 AR B RE

BE-_T——FFT-A=1+—HIFE

RHERLFe

ERERERAFE

Compal Precision Module

China holdings Ltd. @

EERZNI(IH)ARA e

fifFERAAe

MEERERARe

AZEREARAA

RIXEBREAERA Q4

@
#

BERAREA
2R/ RB/E0
SRS R A EAEE
BED 10,000% 7T

L&k
EED 5,000% 7T
L&
FERE 236,267,926% T
L&k
HE 230,000,000 7
EED 1,000,000% 7T
LR
BEaEE 15,000,000 7T
sl
BB 11__7,00.0,:1) iy

© o REH AR A EE

AR
AR

=E: LS
- 59.28%
- 59.28%
- 59.28%
- 59.28%
- 100%

RERK

HARB X
REER
TERHESLAY

IR
REER
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B=E

20.

85

T2+ ZA=t+—BIFE

R—EBELAT2RE

JEREEFE(BEE4L) (772) 6,388

AEEELS
ERTRES FE R
BH,/ EMBRAEE DL
THH LERES THHE 2,000000£%  TH 49 HEEEEDAY
BERAR(HLERD* BRIRFENH

* RAEBERBLKEHMEBARL KGN EBEMEIRBERETER

BEAEFRSF T ERER—ZRERE——E TRz HE  AEBECAREYEH FTERELRE—F1R
43¥%2,750,000% 7T °

TREINNARE

JiE]

BENRZMBEMEUR - TR e M B RE:

BE 17,155 19,552
AR (18,094) (6,107)
A 4,667 —
E1E (14,649) (2,533)
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Rt %5 SRR B RE

BE-_FT——FFT-A=1+—HILFE

HEERE 267,397 280,757
EEm 194,229 218,986
L 362,593 258,084
B K FEM 205,129 270,892

1,029,348 1,028,719

22. BWEZ A

AEEMBTEEDR RN FIOREI120K - BREZHIAETFE -

RBERR  AEEREEAHNFENRRESIRARECRERKE ZRBRK DA T

EWE 5 HKIE

318 A A 2,187,962
4% 618 A 529,699
7212 @A 12,505
BB 1F 1,697

2,731,863



B R R AR M

BE-T——£+-A=T-ALTE

22. EWEZFRE (%)

CREEWE S FHE
3@ AR - 17,881
472618 A - 8,152

- 26,033

3 % (B B 3 AL R R AR R R E R AR B A EKE 5 BORIRE DT

1% 4% 20 HA ok Rk (B 2,544,982 2,236,165
EHA1Z= 38 A 176,440 228,890
BEi4Z 618 A 4,459 4,824
A7 =121 A 5,982 902
BiE1F - 2,153

2,731,863 2,472,934
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22.

23.

Rt %5 SRR B RE

BE-2-—Ft-AZt+-HILFE

FEWE S RHIE &)
BEABENENERE SRBERSEDMEEARN  REE ST BT ER RS -

ERREERENEKESNARAERBYETFAR  ZEFFPNAKEARFEATE - REBERLR - K
RAEERRBARZSFAEKELRERE  TAREEPNEREXYBEANEMAKBDRA /A 2HK
B e REEY EAZFEBFATAEFRRERELMINBEERE -

RZF-—FEF-_A=+—8  AEENEWREZHREUERED AARITHRIERR

AEERKESFNABREBKR TN IIBERRNGIE  ZEFXBEARELAKERTERTFAENEEHEE -

=LAERAR(=4]) 36(a), (b) - 437
B RBRER AR ([EA]) 36(a), (b) 5 34
HEERE 36(a), (b) 7,054 =

BANRE - REREMBERKE

RN R .
BE REAMEKHER 509,599




B R R AR M

BE-T——£+-A=T-ALTE

24, AIHHERE

BONEMBRARE - EHE 19,604 41,681
JE E MR E - R RE 5,164 =
24,768 41,681

FR o AEFEATEHERENEEE22,037,0008 T(ZF—ZFF : 13,612,000 T) EREM 2 MU A F 1#

7
FRBEAEEATHIEESRAE LY EEEHHEARELRNBAEERE -
ARTEBRA  THREERATESRBEMAE T EARNER - Bl - ZFRASEABAMHRRED

FERDEE -
RAELERNBRRER - AEE L HRARENTEL 24,413,000 7T °
RZTB——F+ZA=+—8 BETIREERS5164,0008T(ZE—FF : {&)2F ETRAKRE THRK A

BOREDIR AR AFESEMAF Z2BEER HEERREATFTEREIVEANE - ASEOHERLE

SERE -
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ot 35 AR B RE

BE_T——F+-_A=t—HLFE

25. REREEAREHEFRSEFER

He RIBITAH 654,492 862,150 41 42
TFHEFER 43,347 21,682 - =
697,839 883,832 141 42

B BIERRRITES
N € B fF R (43,347) (21,682) - -
HekERIIRLIEE 654,492 862,150 41 42

ARBETFEAETNSARLE  BBEELELTEAEASTRERMFNINEE S EhERREMAIZHLD
ABECERTERBNRIIETES  SEFEINSEINSBBET LR - RBEHHRZH B ARESRHE
REMZ BN SEZRFHNE S NERRESER4/45206,815,0008 (=2 —Z4F : 219,843,000/ 7T) °

RATRE RRARRTFRAEDIDFLRDAE - EMEBTRBR A AE=
ReBRME - LLBBEOEBEMFRAERDAE o RITEHREER



R R e

RE-T——F+-A=+-ALEE

26. ENEZREARRE
REEHF - ARBRERAMAENRNESRERRBRBSMWT :

3@ AR 1,401,440 1,233,995
472618 A 373,669 320,505
721218 A 7,360 10,478
i1 F 13,407 16,322

1,795,876 1,581,300

ENESHRERNANE - BE—MRANRIOE120REH -

AEERHERRNENESZRALZBRERERMN TIBERRNKIR  EEMENEEHEME ZHEHATE
HERE

=% 36(a), (b) 8 49
2Pl 36(a), (b) 107 267
HERE 36(a), (b) 3,135 =

3,250 316

27. HttERRERESEH

H 4th JE 5 FRIR 614,728 560,374 - =
fEETE A 306,886 274,167 3,854 3,672
921,614 834,541 3,854 3,672

H ity N RIBTEAE o
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ot 35 AR B RE

BHE_Z——HF+-_A=T—HBILHFE

28. FTEMRITHEE
rEE

k)
BITEF - FEA 1.15 - 1.83 2012 372,744  1.10-3.30 2011 648,920
BITEH - EEA 1.35 - 1.47 2012 168,133  0.75-1.30 2011 111,770
540,877 760,690
FRE
BITEH - FEA 1.14 - 2.55 2013 - 2014 2,081,154  1.14-1.15 2013 1,352,763
2,622,031 2,113,453

B
—FR
FE_F
FoERF(BEEEMRS

540,877
1,537,569
543,585

2,622,031




R R e

RE-T——F+-A=+-ALEE

29.

30.

TEE®MIA

Salt

HEBAEH 9,970 17,616

AREBFVETRHAEESOURKIINEERFHREABROTE - ZRHEELSOLIIFUEFERN  WAAF
Bt ABEtE P EB AT AN FEEHELEA7,646,0008 (T —F4F : 17,278,000/87T) °
WERFANEEBTRAER -

RBEHR ARAAERENBATMERN LR EEANOENRTEERNRTIRHESE A
1,172,591,0008 T (= E—F4 : 1,265,445,0008B )M A TIER  MZEECIESHA -

VRN
B4

SEERRA
2,000,000,000/% & B EEO0. 178 T 5 200,000 200,000
BRTRBRBA
1,118,972,000f (== —ZF4 : 1,132,914,0000%)
FRREEO. 1B ITRMD 111,897 113,291
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Rt %5 SRR B RE

BHE_Z——F+-_A=T—HILHFE

30. A& (&)
AEFRAEBHMT -

EBRTRAE IR 43 72 8 AR

FHT FHx

R-_ZT—ZTF—HA—H 1,117,898,000 111,790 656,571 768,361

BERER T 8B 1T 2 i AR~ 15,016,000 1,501 21,923 23,424

1,132,914,000 113,291 678,494 791,785

R B (& 8 MR MmN - - 11,643 11,643
R-ZE—FF+-A=+—8

kZZT——%—A—H 1,132,914,000 113,291 690,137 803,428

Bl iR fn * * (13,942,000) (1,394) (17,897) (19,291)

1,118,972,000 111,897 672,240 784,137

BB IR 7 2 - - (85) (85)

RZE——F+=A= - 1,118,972,000 111,897 672,155 784,052




B I AR M EE

HE-_T——F+_-_A=1+—RHLFE

30. BA&(#)
e RAEE  ARAREBBIMBREARNG Z L@ - FBWOT -

B E R 5 BRMAH FRAAH 14 HE®
£/R A BEE BIKE wme
BT BT FET
—E——FhA 1,318,000 1.49 1.42 1,923
—ZET——%+A 11,624,000 1.50 1.29 15,930
—Z—%+—A 1,000,000 1.48 1.42 1,438
13,942,000 19,291

BB O
F B 85
19,376

BE 2 15 B R - AR RIS B TR AR B AR R O 5 S AR 4A 2 B - B AR5 2 B 3418 17,897,000 75 B &t
A5 524 O o

B BR

ARBBREFEINAR L BRENFBERNS B RRMEI -

31. R IMENGTE
(a) MBI E

RZZEZTRFANA+TER  ARRRMKRMHERE - P ARQFE 13,405,550 HBBEARAFE
TR REE T EETEEEA - R E——F+_A=+—H BRHOEBEFEE T EEAFTELEHL
10,215,774 (= —F4F : 9,115,774/ & fn °

(b) fBMHESHE

ARERIZBRAETE([5HE]) - BNERAEAKERNEEEHERMNAER2BERMER LD
HoENER2RERE(APER)ALEER(EEBUERNTES)  AEEEMES A5&E
EMHREHER  AEEEXF  MAKERHMAE  HAEIEOETXENAL  ARERREAE
EHAASBRIAEEAATEARKENZEREAKELERNZ2EE - [RIEFTEIZSBUEREERT - &t
EE—TTRF+—A=-BRE-_T—AF T AR BB HER -




Rt %5 SRR B RE

BE-2-—Ft-AZt+-HILFE

31. BROMENGTSI#)
(b) BREE(2)

BRHERB S AIRHNRITEBREHRBE TESTIEEZRARRAEEEITRNAN30% » REM12
BEAREASERERALREFSERBREMIERTORMKEHE - UARBTEEHTERN
1% RR - BITROBEZ EROBREBAERREBRRAS LLE -

AAARES  TBTHAR  IEMARBRFZEMBRARLBERE  BAELARRABIIFRTE
EHEE o b REFMNEAREARARBEIERREABYFATESIRENTAHEARHLE
Bt - MATS RBRMHBAARBTENDEHTRN0.1%RAEGREARARRRNIREH B U T EF
% )#8785,000,000/& 7T * AIALEKIRRERRASG LHLE -

AERATTRERBREBHEA2IBAR  SAXMBTHRBAREZARLBRENES - AIRH
BRENTENRESET  TEHNTHEHBEEE ARG TN TERROBREDSHES +F8
B#R -

BRENTEESERET  AFFEROEEBINE B RERARAD RIRARBRER LB 880
W fE R(iNBEEED AR AERS BB EHIAE R RERMARARQ BB HFH KT
ARAEHEENREE °

B A T RE AR S WEN - TFEEERR



B R R AR M

BE-T——£+-A=T-ALTE

31. R IMENETEI =)
(b) HEBREFE (&)
TH A BITE TR 4 R 14 5 77155 0 B A 1 -

—E——F

gL k¥
THEE BREZE I{EE BRESE

BRET BRET
n—A—8 2.88 79,708,000 2.73 100,262,000
FANITIE - - 1.56 (15,016,000)
F ALK 3.18 (4,686,000) 3.59 (5,538,000)
FARFH 2.62 66,000,000 = =
m+-—A=+—8H 2.75 141,022,000 2.88 79,708,000

RMERREARITEBIRARNTEE RITEBWOT -

—_E——F

BRESE
40,000 1.56 7-11-2010£6-11-2016
14,448,000 1.56 7-11-2011£6-11-2016
14,219,333 2.75 7-11-2012%23-4-2018
14,219,333 2.75 7-11-2013223-4-2018
14,219,334 2.75 7-11-2014%23-4-2018
3,690,000 4.15 7-11-2011£13-7-2019
3,690,000 4.15 7-11-2012£13-7-2019
3,690,000 4.15 7-11-2013£13-7-2019
3,690,000 4.15 7-11-2014213-7-2019
3,690,000 4.15 7-11-2015213-7-2019
4,307,999 2.62 7-11-2012%13-7-2019
4,308,000 2.62 7-11-2013£13-7-2019
4,308,000 2.62 7-11-2014E£13-7-2019
17,500,667 2.62 7-11-2015%13-7-2019
17,500,667 2.62 7-11-2016£13-7-2019
17,500,667 2.62 7-11-2017213-7-2019

141,022,000
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31.

ot 35 AR B RE

BE-T——FT-A=T-AILFE

B 3 EREM 5 31 ()
BRERE (2

—E-FF
B EH A

(b)

78,000 1.56 7-11-2010%6-11-2016
15,012,000 1.56 7-11-2011%6-11-2016
14,716,000 2.75 7-11-2012%23-4-2018
14,716,000 2.75 7-11-2013%23-4-2018
14,716,000 2.75 7-11-2014%23-4-2018

4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2011%13-7-2019
4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2012%13-7-2019
4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2013%13-7-2019
4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2014%13-7-2019
4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2015&13-7-2019
79,708,000

i BRENTRENREREAKRET  REGARRRATFRAULS AR -

FRAREERENRQF(EBS3,657,0008T(FH0.81BL) HE-Z
FE ¢%lﬁ$¢ﬁ&ﬂ&¢ﬁﬁﬁmm%&%ﬁ P AR A
25,407,000/ 7T ) °

FRFTE L AR S E B REN AT
BB RN R R o T




R R Tk

BE-T-—F+-ASt+-HILFE

31. BR{0ERENET&8l(#)

(b)

32. %
(a)

BBRRER 8 ()

RMEIR - ARATRIBETEIHEA 141,022,000/ M ARITEBIRE - BRIBFEARRERNEARARE 2%
1T1E 6 T BB A AE IS BB INEE1T141,022, 0008 AR A A E A% K #T I8 A8 7K 14,102,200/8 7T bA M AR 17 5 (8
373,792,000 0 (F0BREEFTRISAT) ©

BEMRRE R_FT——F—-A+tH ARFAREFRAEEETEER TS 110,148,000 18
Bt - ZEBRER-_T——F+—AtBE-_ZT—+tF+—AtABEBE TEEBARAER0I7THET
TEPRA T —F+-ALtAE-_T-NAF+-A=THHH - ARARNKRELARZERSER
0978 - ZEBREMARAEERERERD  UREXIX_ZTNFHA-_+THEA —ZTNF
tATOBER-TE-——FAA=HKHE 123,424,000 B - ZFBRECTHL AZFHBRE
B

REEHRE 3,310,000 BIREE LM - RILELSHEHRER - RARHEAE126,146,0000 7R
FFEIE N EARITEZBRE  EERBARREZHTRMDA11.3% °

REE
RAFRERBEFEASERENESERAREDFE ARV HERRFIOANGAREEH R




ot 35 AR B RE

BE-T——Ft-A=t-ALEE

32. f#E®)
(b) AT
R4 B ER
BT

R-E-ZF-F—A 656,571 632,666 46,007 (40,899) 1,294,345
AFEERERAE 12 = - - (9,274) (9,274)
81T 30 33,566 - (11,643) = 21,923
B RN £ 4 31 = = 25,407 = 25,407
EaRERE 13 = (90,633) = = (90,633)
RZE-ZF+-A=1+—H
k—2——%—H—H 690,137 542,033 59,771 (50,173) 1,241,768
AFEEAFRAE 12 - - - (8,599) (8,599)
BE [0 i1 30 (17,897) - - - (17,897)
AHEH RS 30 (85) - - - (85)
B RN £ 5 31 - - 29,167 - 29,167
EaAERE 13 - (89,518) - - (89,518)

R-B——F+-A=1+—H 672,155 452,515 (58.772) 150,836

\ZTTHF - ARAHEBBRBS
fEBRBRENRAEEHE
DI °

HREE



R R e

BE-Z——F+t-A=1+—HLHFE

34, KEHERE
AEERECLSHETHARAETRASYLRSE e BN F—F5=4 -

RBEHR  AEERBEAIRGEEERNMENORRKEESERNIIMALLT ¢

—FR 12,192 14,181
F_EhF(BRERMTE) 5,560 11,206
17,752 25,387

35. RiE

Bk E X E34PTRH MK EMEASES - AEBRBERR ZAZENT

DETABR B -
T REF 68,805 26,047
2% 469,576 294,218
m—EEENREE 21,355 =
48 B TR 559,736 320,265

RB|ER - ARFWEAEFEARE -
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Rt %5 SRR B RE

BE-_FT——FFT-A=1+—HILFE

36. AEALRSB
(a) BRUSHBRREMBAMAMNZHIN  AEERFRYBPBATETTIEARS -

[ N5 A BRBEERE

=5%(1) ) 248 216
B5A(2) (i) 107 98
H EEB®GB) () 4,825 =

[ N5 A RIS & B am

=% (ii) 982 648
B (ii) 11 35
HEERE (ii) 7,443 =

MTIALXNES :
MEBLZL(4) (iii)

HiaE -
(1) Z=AAARAEFBIELEEH -

(2) FRBARREFBUERE

H LB SAEE



B R R AR M

BE-T——£+-A=T-ALTE

36. BEALIXRZE#)
() ZAEETEEEABOMS(TREEEME):

NMEEERT 7,623 7,067
& B R& 10 BN 2 6,961 5,542
MEEEEABFNENEEE 14,584 12,609

E—TEEMEFBEN M B RRME -

37. BERETHEMTA
RBEME - SEBMTAEFIQREEDT :

—2——%
SMEE

BEEELZ
AFEFA
BaH 05
CRMEE FE KSR IE
TR FEx
AEHERE - - 24,768 24,768
Y & 5588 - 2,731,863 - 2,731,863
B ABNRE - REk
H o e RIE ) & B & B - 509,599 - 509,599
TEEmIA 9,970 - - 9,970
B IR RIT 4 84 T B TE K - 43,347 - 43,347
HekERBRLEHR - 654,492 - 654,492
9,970 3,939,301 24,768 3,974,039
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Rt %5 SRR B RE

HEZT——&+-A=+—RHI&E

37. RENEIHNEMIE(®)

—E——F(E)
CA Y=L
5 8 85 AR A B iR 89
ol 2 M=K
THxT
[ENESHRERER 1,795,876
Bt AHMENRIEREFEANCREE 921,614
FRIRITEER 2,622,031
5,339,521
—E—ZF
SHMEE

SBAE
FiB7

A ERE
B E 53R
BERERYNE SR
BEAEMKE  RER
Hft BRI SR A A
TESRTA
BERRITES




B R R AR M

BE-T—&+t-A=t-ALEE

37.

38.

RENESMWEMIT A (2)

TRAE

2B R AN B IR Y

TRAE

TET

B ZFIBENREE 1,581,300
Bt AREMENRERESEANEREE 834,541
BRIBREWE ZFIARIBITRAR 26,033
FTRIRITIEE 2,113,453
4,555,327

TRIEE

FEUCH B A R Z A (aE19) 486,975 603,329
RehERBELIEER 41 42
487,016 603,371

AFEERLDFEHER

REZB——FR_F-—ZFF+_A=1T—"H AEERARFAEBRTANKAEERENRFERE

AEBRAENT A AER A BEEXRERDTS 2 HE(HAR) ZAFEHEUETREBERTAHAT
BN -—F—FR-F-FFT-AST-0 AREZERTA(DEAREERERITESMT L) DR
AF(HEE -
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39.

ot 35 SRR MY RE

BE-2-—F+-ASt+-HILFE

BHEREEEERBER

BOTEERS ARENTIESRTABSRRITENR  ERERBRKEZFR  CHERRITER R REHE
R ZEEMTATERRAEELLEBESES - ARERNFEMSREREENBBNREEZFAR
BNESHA TZEHERKEEHEL -

AEEMUTEERR S T2EREHERSN - BN NEERAREXEREESRRMELENEE
B\ -

FRAEE-HEUSRTRETRS  MAETERTIAEENAKENERE -

AEEeRTAMELANIZRARAMNEAR - INERR  FERAR RBDESARIMEAEBREAR -EEE
EHRYREEESHRAROBE - IR TIXHE - AEEERITEERN S BRAR Y HERRME33 -

A = 2 Bz
AEBNTISN RS ER T RHK A ANKE NS TAHER G S B AE -

TRETEMRAMEERRFTENELT - ARENEHATEFIEHRA NS AL NGERE <

#m, (WD)

(13,046)
13,046




B R R AR M

39.

BE-T——S+-A=t-ALEE

HRRAREEEEREIE#)

S [ B
AEESHEXHEEEAR - ZERR A AKLERIAER OSSR NIINEEETEEMES -
AEBEEEXREOMNTERR T ERANLEUAEERLENBATNNEEEHENETREE S HE -

BNESZFEALRE  URETRERFRRSER - AKENBITESR TAREINERR - AR SL
TR ERERE I EE -

TRETHNARBERNGIEARED  EHOEERBTENBERT - HAKERR S HIRAOR AT SN
RASBRANGEREESN

B =R BRBE AT R A R
EHCFE)  #i ORd) #i CGEd)
% T T T T
—ET——F
fWEITHLARKHE 4.18 81,605 -
WL ARKEE (4.18) (81,605) -
—E—TF
WL AREHE 3.53 61,724 =
T ARKEE (3.53) (61,724) =

* TRERDER

EERR

SRARAMBIRARNEREZRAREEEASERBEEZIREMEAZNESEERR - ARBRAEAET
FHRWE ZFBLAEERNREHRNEWE HFHIANI4% (—F—FF : 90%) * B AEERBWE FHK
ENEERBREBRET

AEBERBEHEPOMBARNETEEN G  UEZREFREHEMRR - REEBEDREH 2 HMEKE S A
BRI EREFLNEHMET

RAREAEMEREE(ERASAERASER AR KFEARERERKE S FIB) AELNEERR M
5 AREEXRSHENMARGEERR  MAXNSEEREBASNZETANKREE ASEREGSRE
EAENEERRYEBESS
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39.

g e
BE-_T——FFT-A=1+—HIFE
BEREEEERBE %)
REBELER
AEERAERACEMADESHATALEESERNAR X TEZELRIARSRAE (HlmERS
SHIE)MIBENRARCLESNESREEA -

AEENERENFRERRTEN  REESFHBEMEEZENTE - lid XEBETREHEFARITEAER
BMEERZRE -

ATHINAKRERARRRBEMRNSRABEIHA (RIESITOMERIMRRREE):

B ZFTEREE 1,795,876 - - 1,795,876
HEMEMNREREREZ R 921,614 - - 921,614
STERITEE 577,102 2,106,143 - 2,683,245

3,294,592 2,106,143 5,400,735

A nF

TAET

ENEIFRLER
Hite N5 RER B R
EREEKESHE

A BIRITIEE




R R e

RE-T——F+-A=+-ALEE

39. BiEREEEERBE#)
REBESEK &)

EEHHBEER
FTERN&e2B(MF29%33) 5,213,260 - - 5,213,260

RERH

—&R

TAT

BEH MBI SR ¢
FrERNRS S8 (HIE29M433) 4,988,218 = = 4,988,218

IR A< (B 4% L B

BABRARRBRAEEKTERENZESEEEHEHREAZHFATFETRNAR R-F——F+-_H=+
— B AEEEHNRAERRRKRETHEERE (HE24) WERKAKRE - AEEHN EHREDINEGER
SFET  mBERRABHISERMEE

RENBREMRBENTS AL LBDERME L TEETSOTBRAREY - LREREN RS RRIES
mF :

~®-—-%  -®--F  -F-%F

+=H=+—8 &5/ +=Z—A=+—H

AE-RERSIMEERE 7,072 9,220/6,609 8,973 8,990/7,032

109 EmERZERERDH | F3R 2011



39.

Bt 7% SR 3= B =
HE-—T—— &+ -A=t—ALEE
BERREEEERBEE#)
BRAEE R 2)

TREATBRARERAFENSEAREGNBREINEELMERRT TENER T X IEMREREZE
ZH G UBERRNREERESE - RHBESTNENMES  IHHERAREFRAREZENHEERE
EfffER  RERENZER T SHBREREMTE -

&N RAE 1%
REREE B CRL) &

BT %

—E——F
RUATH[E FTHARE -
BE-—AIHHE 19,604 49.66 8,080
19,604 (49.66) (8,080)
—E—TF

RATIE EEiRE :
Y R
* T EERE T

BEXERE
AEEEREANEERBTRE

95 R A DA
AR ETHRB AR




B R R AR M

B=E

39.

40.

111

—E——F+-_A=t+—HILEE

HRRAREEEEREIE#)
EXRER (&)
AEERBAFREFABR(MBTHEERERAEE))EREAR - RIBEYRNELS A &R

RITIEELRTE 2,622,031 2,113,453

JEMEBEERE 6,345,211 5,072,749

mBEERE 5,027,312 4,838,853

BEE 11,372,523 9,911,602

BERBEX 23% 21%
e B 7 3 &

R-ZFB——F=A_+H EFSCHEIRETENERE -

EREIFERERAE | 3R 2011




T F B HRER

BEEETNREEBRMBRE ASEEERAMBEFENREREE - BEMHEHEaENT

ES

BE+t-A=+—-HLHEE

T—FF

cF  —FTRE CTTNA
FET BT FBT

' @N 8,234,507 7,166,213 7,463,909 7,249,183 5,275,832
R #% A% A 287,108 420,305 933,933 818,850 484,199
RS (50,361) (65,302) (172,783) (130,280) (57,338)
7R B A 236,747 355,003 761,150 688,570 426,861

AR A AL
AAFRERE A 256,625 331,189 704,876 658,295 409,988
FEF2E B (19,878) 23,814 56,274 30,275 16,873
236,747 355,003 761,150 688,570 426,861

EE  BEKRFEHHER

HmEE 11,372,523 9,911,602 9,521,470 7,144,456 5,224,299
waE (5,473,812) (4,686,113) (4,960,799) (4,163,041) (3,039,919)
FEEHIE R (1,157,041) (836,581) (595,073) (161,135) (73,237)

4,741,670 4,388,908 3,965,598 2,820,280 2,111,143
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
[
=7 Jk
To the shareholders of Ju Teng International Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Ju Teng International Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 36 to 111, which comprise the consolidated and
company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2011, and the consolidated income statement,
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial

statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (Continued)

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at 31 December 2011, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Certified Public Accountants
22nd Floor, CITIC Tower,

1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central
Hong Kong

20 March 2012




CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010

HK$'000 HK$'000

REVENUE 6 8,234,507 7,166,213
Cost of sales (7,366,615) (6,244,230)
Gross profit 867,892 921,983
Other income and gains 6 64,760 29,190
Selling and distribution costs (97,877) (63,389)
Administrative expenses (478,112) (416,280)
Other expenses (17,252) (15,394)
Finance costs 7 (45,125) (34,564)
Share of loss of an associate (7,178) (1,241)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 8 287,108 420,305
Income tax expense 11 (50,361) (65,302)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 236,747 355,003

Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company 12 256,625 331,189
Non-controlling interests (19,878) 23,814
236,747 355,003

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO

EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 14
— Basic (HK cents) 22.7 29.6
— Diluted (HK cents) 22.6 28.4

Details of dividend proposed for the year are disclosed in note 13 to the financial statements.

36  Ju Teng International Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2011



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010

HK$'000 HK$'000

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 236,747 355,003

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 234,967 179,219

Available-for-sale investment:

Change in fair value (22,037) (13,612)
Income tax effect 7,001 2,295
(15,036) (11,317)

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR,
NET OF TAX 219,931

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 456,678

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 432,109

Non-controlling interests 24,569

456,678

Annual Report 2



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 December 2011

2011 2010

HK$°000 HK$'000

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment 15 5,804,675 4,742,126
Lease premium for land 16 169,154 95,675
Goodwill 17 37,894 37,894
Investment in an associate 20 (772) 6,388
Prepayments for acquisition of property, plant and equipment 309,492 148,985
Available-for-sale investments 24 24,768 41,681
Total non-current assets 6,345,211 5,072,749

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories 21 1,029,348 1,028,719
Trade receivables 22 2,731,863 2,472,934
Factored trade receivables 22 - 26,033
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 23 558,292 409,719
Derivative financial instruments 29 9,970 17,616
Pledged bank balances and time deposits 25 43,347 21,682
Cash and cash equivalents 25 654,492 862,150
Total current assets 5,027,312 4,838,853

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and bills payables 26 1,795,876 1,581,300
Other payables and accruals 27 921,614 834,541
Tax payable 130,492 119,506
Bank advances on factored trade receivables 22 - 26,033
Interest-bearing bank borrowings 28 540,877 760,690
Total current liabilities 3,388,859 3,322,070
NET CURRENT ASSETS 1,638,453 1,516,783
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 7,983,664 6,589,532
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)

31 December 2011

2011 2010

HK$’000 HK$'000

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Interest-bearing bank borrowings 28 2,081,154 1,352,763
Deferred tax liabilities 18 3,799 11,280
Total non-current liabilities 2,084,953 1,364,043
Net assets 5,898,711 5,225,489
EQUITY

Equity attributable to equity holders
of the Company

Issued capital 30 111,897 113,291
Reserves 32(a) 4,540,255 4,184,984

Proposed final dividend 13 89,518 90,633

4,741,670

Non-controlling interests 1,157,041

Total equity 5,898,711

Annual Report 2
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2011

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Available-
Employee for-sale
Share share-based Statutory  Exchange investment  Proposed Non-
Issued  premium Contributed compensation  Capital ~ reserve fluctuation  Retained revaluation final controlling Total
Notes capital account  surplus  reserve  reserve fund  reserve  profits  reserve  dividend Total interests  equity
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
(Note (c)  (Note (c)  (Note (c)) (Notes (b),(c)) (Notes (a)(c)  (Note (c) (Note (c))  (Note (c)
At 1 January 2010 111,790 656,571 280,834 46,007 363,578 79796 292,939 2,016,461 28190 89432 3965598 595,073 4,560,671
Profit for the year - - - - - - - 331,189 - - 331189 23814 355,003
Other comprehensive income for the year:
Change in fair value of available-for-sale
investment, net of tax - - - - - - - - (1317 - M3 - (131
Exchange differences on translation of
foreign operations - - - - - - 1438713 - - - 143873 35346 179,219
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - - - 143873 31189 (11,317) - 463745 59,160 522,905
Issue of shares 30 1,501 33,566 - (11,64) - - - - - - 344 - B4
Capital injection from
a non-controlling shareholder - - - - - - - - - - - 4218 214278
Acquisition of non-controlling interests - - - - (1,748) - - - - - (1,748)  (30,016)  (31,764)
Deemed acquisition of
non-controlling interests - - - - 1914 - - - - - 1914 (1,914) -
Transfer from retained earnings - - - - - 4583 - (45,832 - - - - -
Share-based compensation
arrangements 3 - - - 25407 - - - - - - 25407 - 25407
Final 2009 dividend declared - - - - - - - - - (89432)  (89.432) - (89432
Proposed final dividend 13 - - (90,633) - - - - - - 90633 - - -
At 31 December 2010 and 1 January 2011 113,291 690,137 190,201 59,771 363,744 125,628 436,812 2,301,818 16873 90,633 4,388,908 836,581 5,225,489
Profit for the year - - - - - - - 256,625 - - 256,625  (19.878) 236,747
Other comprehensive income for the year:
Change in fair value of available-for-sale
investment, net of tax - - - - - - - - (15,036) - (15,036) - (15,036)
Exchange differences on translation of
foreign operations - - - - - - 190,520 - - - 190520 44447 234,967
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - - - 190,520 256,625  (15,036) - 43109 24569 456,678
Repurchases of shares 30 (1,394)  (17.897) - - - - - - - - (19,291) - (19.291)
Shares cancellation expenses 30 - (85) - - - - - - - - (85) - (85)
Capital injection from
a non-controlling shareholder - - - - - - - - - - - 297,386 297386
Deemed acquisition of
non-controlling interests - - - - 1,495 - - - - - 1495 (1,495) -
Share-based compensation
arrangements 3 - - - 29,167 - - - - - - 29,167 - 09167
Final 2010 dividend declared - - - - - - - - - (90,633)  (90,633) - (90,633)
Proposed final dividend 13 - - (89.519) - - - - - - 89518 - - -
At 31 December 2011 111,897 672,155 100,683 88,938 365239 125628 627,332 2,558,443 1837 89518 4,741,670 1,157,041 5,898,711

Notes:

(a) In accordance with the relevant regulations in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC” or “Mainland China”), the
Company’s subsidiaries established in the PRC are required to transfer a certain percentage of their profits after tax to
the statutory reserve fund. Subject to certain restrictions set out in the relevant PRC regulations and in the subsidiaries’
articles of association, the statutory reserve fund may be used either to offset losses, or for capitalisation issue by way
of paid-up capital.

(b) The capital reserve represents profits of the Company’s subsidiaries capitalised during the prior years.

(c) These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$4,540,255,000 (2010: HK$4,184,984,000) in the
consolidated statement of financial position.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010

HK$'000 HK$'000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax 287,108 420,305
Adjustments for:
Finance costs 7 45,125 34,564
Share of loss of an associate 7,178 1,241
Interest income 6 (14,000) (12,118)
Dividend income 6 (1,373) (2,735)
Depreciation 8 490,550 414,711
Amortisation of lease premium for land 8 2,359 3,242
Loss on disposal of items of property, plant and
equipment, net 8 9,013 9,996
Provision for slow-moving and obsolete inventories 8 5,081 36,793
Equity-settled share option expenses 29,167 25,407
860,208
Increase in inventories (5,710)

Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables (258,929)

26,033
(148,573)
7,646
214,576

87,073

Decrease/(increase) in factored trade receivables
Increase in prepayments, deposits and other receivables
Decrease/(increase) in derivative financial instrum
Increase/(decrease) in trade and bills paya
Increase in other payables and acc
Increase/(decrease) in bank adva
trade receivables y : (26,033)

756,291

(44,890)

(488)
7,331
14,000

(45,125)

687,119



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010

HK$’000 HK$'000

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment (1,379,146) (964,165)
Purchases of lease premium for land (72,265) -
Purchases of available-for-sale investments (5,164) -

Proceeds from disposal of items of property, plant and

equipment 18,902 31,395
Dividend received 1,373 2,735
Increase in pledged bank balances and time deposits (21,665) (13,569)
Increase in prepayments for acquisition of property,

plant and equipment (160,507) (110,335)
Acquisition of non-controlling interests - (8,477)
Capital injection to an associate - (7,629)
Net cash flows used in investing activities (1,618,472) (1,070,045)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Capital contribution by non-controlling shareholders 297,386 214,278
New bank loans 1,453,460 1,775,526
Repayment of bank loans (944,882) (1,747,310)
Dividend paid (90,633) (89,432)
Proceeds from issue of shares - 23,424
Repurchases of shares 30 (19,376) -
Net cash flows from financing activities 695,955 176,486
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (235,398) 203,058
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 862,150 608,422
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net 27,740 50,670
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 654,492 862,150

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 25 654,492 862,150

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position and the consolidated
statement of cash flows 654,492 862,150
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 December 2011

2011 2010

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

HK$'000 HK$'000

Investments in subsidiaries 19 1,359,759 1,449,046
CURRENT ASSETS

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 23 305 276
Cash and cash equivalents 25 41 42
Total current assets 346 318
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other payables and accruals 27 3,854 3,672
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES

Net assets

(3,508) (3,354)

1,356,251

EQUITY

Issued capital

Reserves

Proposed final dividend

Total equity

111,897
1,154,836
89,518

1,356,251

Annual Report 2
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

44

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Ju Teng International Holdings Limited is a limited liability company incorporated in the Cayman Islands.
During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) were principally

engaged in the manufacture and sale of notebook computer casings.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs"”) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for derivative financial
instruments and an available-for-sale investment, which have been measured at fair value. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand

except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 December 2011. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting period as the Company, using consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All intra-group balances, transactions,
unrealised gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions and dividends are eliminated on

consolidation in full.

Total comprehensive income within a subsidiary is attributed to the non-controlling interest even if that

results in a deficit balance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity

transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities
of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative translation
differences recorded in equity; and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (ii) the fair
value of any investment retained and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s
share of components previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss

or retained profits, as appropriate.

Ju Teng International Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2011



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

3.1 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s

financial statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendment Amendment to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Limited Exemption from Comparative HKFRS
7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 32 Amendment Amendment to HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

— Classification of Rights Issues

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 Amendments Amendments to HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 Prepayments of a Minimum Funding
Requirement

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments

Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 Amendments to a number of HKFRSs issued in May 2010

Other than as further explained below regarding the impact of HKAS 24 (Revised), and amendments to
HKFRS 3, HKAS 1 and HKAS 27 included in Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 (Include othe_r_ standards as
appropriate), the adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs has had no significant financial effect on t

financial statements.
The principal effects of adopting these new and revised HKFRS

(a) HKAS 24 (Revised) Related;Pa".

HKAS 24 (Revised) clarifie
emphasise a symmetric:
persons and key m
standard also




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

3.1 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

46

(b)

(Continued)

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations: The amendment clarifies that the amendments to HKFRS
7, HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 that eliminate the exemption for contingent consideration do not
apply to contingent consideration that arose from business combinations whose acquisition
dates precede the application of HKFRS 3 (as revised in 2008).

In addition, the amendment limits the scope of measurement choices for non-controlling interests.
Only the components of non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle
their holders to a proportionate share of the acquiree’s net assets in the event of liquidation
are measured at either fair value or at the present ownership instruments’ proportionate share
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other components of non-controlling interests are
measured at their acquisition date fair value, unless another measurement basis is required
by another HKFRS.

The amendment also added explicit guidance to clarify the accounting treatment for non-

replaced and voluntarily replaced share-based payment awards.

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements: The amendment clarifies that an analysis of
each component of other comprehensive income can be presented either in the statement
of changes in equity or in the notes to the financial statements. The Group elects to present
the analysis of each component of other comprehensive income in the statement of changes

in equity.

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements: The amendment clarifies that the
consequential amendments from HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008) made to HKAS 21, HKAS 28
and HKAS 31 shall be applied prospectively for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2009 or earlier if HKAS 27 is applied earlier.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

3.2 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet

effective, in these financial statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Severe Hyperinflation and Removal of
Fixed Dates for First-time Adopters'

HKFRS 7 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Transfers
of Financial Assets'

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments®

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements*

HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements*

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities*

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement*

HKAS 1 Amendments Presentation of Financial Statements — Presentation of Items of Other

Comprehensive Income?
HKAS 12 Amendments Amendments to HKAS 12 Income Taxes — Deferre
Underlying Asset?
HKAS 19 (2011) Employee Benefit*
HKAS 27 (2011)
HKAS 28 (2011)
HK(IFRIC)-Int 20

Separate Financial

! Effective for annual peri
2 Effective for annual p
Effective for an
Effective fo

Annual Rep



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

3.2

48

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

In November 2010, the HKICPA issued additions to HKFRS 9 to address financial liabilities (the “Additions”)
and incorporated in HKFRS 9 the current derecognition principles of financial instruments of HKAS 39.
Most of the Additions were carried forward unchanged from HKAS 39, while changes were made to the
measurement of financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss using the fair value option
("FVO™"). For these FVO liabilities, the amount of change in the fair value of a liability that is attributable
to changes in credit risk must be presented in other comprehensive income (“OCI”). The remainder of the
change in fair value is presented in profit or loss, unless presentation of the fair value change in respect of
the liability’s credit risk in OCI would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. However,
loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts which have been designated under the FVO are scoped
out of the Additions.

HKAS 39 is aimed to be replaced by HKFRS 9 in its entirety. Before this entire replacement, the guidance
in HKAS 39 on hedge accounting and impairment of financial assets continues to apply. The Group expects
to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January 2015.

HKFRS 10 establishes a single control model that applies to all entities including special purpose entities
or structured entities. It includes a new definition of control which is used to determine which entities
are consolidated. The changes introduced by HKFRS 10 require management of the Group to exercise
significant judgement to determine which entities are controlled, compared with the requirements in HKAS
27 and HK(SIC)-Int 12 Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities. HKFRS 10 replaces the portion of HKAS 27
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements that addresses the accounting for consolidated financial

statements. It also includes the issues raised in HK(SIC)-Int 12.

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures and HK(SIC)-Int 13 Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-
Monetary Contributions by Venturers. It describes the accounting for joint arrangements with joint control.
It addresses only two forms of joint arrangements, i.e.. joint operations and joint ventures, and removes

the option to account for joint ventures using proportionate consolidation.

HKFRS 12 includes the disclosure requirements for subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and structured
entities that are previously included in HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements, HKAS
31 Interests in Joint Ventures and HKAS 28 Investments in Associates. It also introduces a number of new

disclosure requirements for these entities.

Consequential amendments were made to HKAS 27 and HKAS 28 as a result of the issuance of HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, and the consequential
amendments to HKAS 27 and HKAS 28 from 1 January 2013.

HKFRS 13 provides a precise definition of fair value and a single source of fair value measurement and
disclosure requirements for use across HKFRSs. The standard does not change the circumstances in which
the Group is required to use fair value, but provides guidance on how fair value should be applied where
its use is already required or permitted under other HKFRSs. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 13
prospectively from 1 January 2013.
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3.2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 change the grouping of items presented in OCI. Items that could be reclassified
(or recycled) to profit or loss at a future point in time (for example, upon derecognition or settlement)
would be presented separately from items which will never be reclassified. The Group expects to adopt

the amendments from 1 January 2013.

HKAS 12 Amendments clarify the determination of deferred tax for investment property measured at fair
value. The amendments introduce a rebuttable presumption that deferred tax on investment property
measured at fair value should be determined on the basis that its carrying amount will be recovered through
sale. Furthermore, the amendments incorporate the requirement previously in HK(SIC)-Int 21 Income Taxes —
Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets that deferred tax on non-depreciable assets, measured using
the revaluation model in HKAS 16, should always be measured on a sale basis. The Group expects to adopt
HKAS 12 Amendments from 1 January 2012. Since the Group does not have any investment property, the
amendment is unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial positions or results of operation of
the Group.

HKAS 19 (2011) includes a number of amendments that range from fundamental ch: nge

classification of short-term employee benefits and dis
to adopt HKAS 19 (2011) from 1 January 2( =
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

50

Associates (Continued)

The Group's investments in associates are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at the
Group's share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses. The Group’s
share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of associates is included in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated reserves, respectively. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s investments in the
associates, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Goodwill arising from the acquisition of associates is included as part of the Group’s investments in
associates and is not individually tested for impairment. Adjustments are made to bring into line any

dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

The results of associates are included in the Company’s income statement to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company’s investments in associates are treated as non-current assets and are stated

at cost less any impairment losses.

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. For each business combination,
the Group elects whether it measures the non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of net assets in the event of liquidation either
at fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other components

of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value. Acquisition costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances and
pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in

host contracts by the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value as at the acquisition date through profit
or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration which is deemed to be an asset
or liability will be recognised in accordance with HKAS 39 either in profit or loss or as a change to other
comprehensive income. If the contingent consideration is classified as equity, it will not be remeasured.
Subsequent settlement is accounted for within the equity. In instances where the contingent consideration
does not fall within the scope of HKAS 39, it is measured in accordance with the appropriate HKFRS.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred,
the amount recognised for non-controlling interests and any fair value of the Group’s previously held equity
interests in the acquiree over the identifiable net assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is, after reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill
is tested for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may be impaired. The Group performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31
December. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether other
assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generati

unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the carrying amount, an impairment los

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating

operation within that unit is disposed of, the good
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the period in
which it arises.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the income statement in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection
is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of property,
plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of property, plant
and equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The estimated useful lives of the items
of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Freehold land Not depreciated

Buildings 20 years

Leasehold improvements Over the lease terms or 5 to 10 years
Machinery 10 years

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5 years

Motor vehicles 5 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, the cost of that
item is allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual
values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at
each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the income statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.
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Year ended 31 December 2011

3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (Continued)

Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and machinery and other items of property, plant and
equipment under construction or installation, which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is
not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of purchase, construction, installation and testing and
capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the period of construction or installation.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for use.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the weighted
average basis and, in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices

less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a res

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directo 3
contributed surplus within the equi
have been approved by the sh
by the shareholdel.-rs and ¢

articles of

divider

Annual Report 2



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting

purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

o when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither

the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates,
when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable

that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carryforward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the carryforward

of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

3 when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which

the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of
each reporting period and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off

current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity

and the same taxation authority.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Employee benefits
Pension schemes

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in Mainland China are required to participate in
central pension schemes operated by the relevant government authorities. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll costs to the central pension schemes. The contributions
are charged to the income statement as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the central

pension schemes.

The Group also operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the
“MPF Scheme"”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its employees employed
by the Group’s subsidiary in Hong Kong. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the income statement as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
an independently administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a Pre-IPO share option scheme, Post-IPO share option
plan for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligibl

success of the operations of the Group. Employees (in
in the form of share-based payment transaction
equity instruments (“equity-settled tran

The cost of equity-settled
reference to the fair va
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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Employee benefits (Continued)
Share-based payment transactions (Continued)

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised as if
the terms had not been modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based payment transaction,

or is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and
any expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately. This includes any award where
non-vesting conditions within the control of either the Group or the employee are not met. However, if a
new award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is designated as a replacement award on the date
that it is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the original

award, as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of

earnings per share.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency and items included
in the financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are initially recorded using their respective functional
currency rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the
reporting period. All differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are taken to the

income statement.

All differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are taken to the income statement with
the exception of monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the Group’s net investment
of a foreign operation. These are recognised in other comprehensive income until the net investment is
disposed of, at which time the cumulative amount is reclassified to the income statement. Tax charges and

credits attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in equity.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.
The gain or loss arising on retranslation of a non-monetary item is treated in line with the recognition
of the gain or loss on change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on item whose fair
value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss is also recognised in other

comprehensive income or profit or loss, respectively).
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and associates are currencies other than the
Hong Kong dollar. As at the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are
translated into the presentation currency of the Company at the exchange rates ruling at the end of the
reporting period and their income statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted

average exchange rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other comprehensive
income relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in the income statement.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation and any fair value adjustments to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities arising on acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign

operation and translated at the closing rate.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related

(a) the party is a persc
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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Related parties (Continued)

(b)  the party is an entity where any of the following conditions applies:
(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same group;

(ii) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or

fellow subsidiary of the other entity);
(iii)  the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third party;

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third

entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group

or an entity related to the Group;
(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a); and

(vii)  a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key

management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating
leases net of any incentives received from the lessor are charged to the income statement on the straight-

line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land premiums for land under operating leases are initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised

on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements, the entire
lease payments are included in the cost of the land and buildings as finance lease in property, plant and

equipment.

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as loans and receivables and available-for-sale
financial investments, as appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition. When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value plus, transaction

costs, except in the case of financial assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (Continued)

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally established by regulation

or convention in the marketplace.

The Group's financial assets include cash and bank balances, trade and other receivables, quoted financial
instruments, and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are

not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, such assets are subseque
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Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (Continued)

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability
in the range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities
of the various estimates with the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value,

such investments are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell its available-for-sale financial assets in the
near term are still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable to trade these financial
assets due to inactive markets and management’s intent to do so significantly changes in the foreseeable
future, the Group may elect to reclassify these financial assets. Reclassification to loans and receivables is
permitted when the financial assets meet the definition of loans and receivables and the Group has the
intent and ability to hold these assets for the foreseeable future or to maturity. The reclassification to the
held-to-maturity category is permitted only when the Group has the ability and intent to hold until the

maturity date of the financial asset.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale category, the fair value carrying amount at the
date of reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and any previous gain or loss on that asset that
has been recognised in equity is amortised to profit or loss over the remaining life of the investment using
the effective interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised cost and the maturity amount is also
amortised over the remaining life of the asset using the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently

determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to the income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assets) is derecognised when:
o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards

of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership
of the asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the

Group has retained.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cContinued)
Derecognition of financial assets (Continued)

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred “loss event”) and that loss
event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a debtor or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and observable
data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes
in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults. = . .

Financial assets carried at amortised cost
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because
of an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the

recovery is credited to other expenses in the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether

there is objective evidence that an investment or a group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its cost (net of
any principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognised in the income statement, is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in the

income statement.

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale, objective evidence would include a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment below its cost. The determination of
what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgement. “Significant” is evaluated against the original cost
of the investment and “prolonged” against the period in which the fair value has been below its original
cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the income statement — is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in the
income statement. Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed
through the income statement. Increases in their fair value after impairment are recognised directly in

other comprehensive income.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available for sale, impairment is assessed based on the same
criteria as financial assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount recorded for impairment is the
cumulative loss measured as the difference between the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the income statement. Future interest income
continues to be accrued based on the reduced carrying amount of the asset and is accrued using the rate
of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The
interest income is recorded as part of finance income. Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed
through the income statement if the increase in fair value of the instruments can be objectively related to

an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the income statement.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge,
as appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of loans and borrowings, directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, derivative financial instruments and

interest-bearing loans and borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held fo
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through p
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Financial liabilities (Continued)
Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or

expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference

between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income statement.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if, and only if, there is currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets is determined by reference to
quoted market prices or dealer price quotation (bid price for long positions and ask price for short
positions), without any deduction for transaction costs at the close of business at the reporting date.
For financial instruments where there is no active market, the fair value is determined using appropriate
valuation techniques. Such techniques include using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to
the current market value of another instrument which is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow

analysis; and option pricing models.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, to reduce its risks
associated with foreign currency fluctuations. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised
at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is positive, and as liabilities when the

fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are taken directly to the income
statement, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in other comprehensive

income.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity
of generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and

form an integral part of the Group’s cash management.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Cash and cash equivalents (Continued)

For the purpose of the statement of financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and at banks, including term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Government subsidies

Government subsidies are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the
subsidies will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an
expense item, it is recognised as income over the periods necessary to match the grant on a systematic
basis to the costs that it is intended to compensate.

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to a deferred income account and is released
to the income statement over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal annual installments
or deducted from the carrying amount of the asset and released to the income statement by way of a
reduced depreciation charge.

Revenue recognition i

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the ¢
the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@)  from the sale of goods, when the significant ri
the buyer, provided that the Group mai
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets

or liabilities affected in the future.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts

of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation
of the value in use of the cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating the value in
use requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the cash-generating
units and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash
flows. The carrying amount of goodwill at 31 December 2011 was HK$37,894,000 (2010: HK$37,894,000).

Further details are given in note 17.

Write-down of inventories

Inventories are written down to net realisable value based on an assessment of their realisability. Write-
downs on inventories are recorded where events or changes in circumstances indicate that the balances
may not be realised. The identification of write-downs requires the use of judgement and estimates. Where
the expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference will impact on the carrying value of

inventories and write-down of inventories in the periods in which such estimate is changed.

The carrying amount of inventories as at 31 December 2011 was HK$1,029,348,000 (2010:
HK$1,028,719,000).
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5. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of notebook computer casings.
For management purposes, the Group operates in one business unit based on its casing products, and has
one reportable operating segment.

No operating segments have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating segment.

Geographical information
(i) Revenue from external customers:

2011 2010

HK$’000 HK$'000

The People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"),

excluding Hong Kong 7,397,371 6,799,129
The Republic of China (the “ROC") 242,868 194,031
Others 594,268 173,053

8,234,507

The revenue information above is based on the location of custome

(ii) Non-current assets:

2011 2010
HK$’000 HK$'000

6,219,844
125,307
60

6,345,211

ol with these
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6. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the invoiced value of goods sold, net of value-
added tax, business tax and government surcharges, after allowances for returns and trade discounts, and

after elimination of all significant intra-group transactions.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains, is as follows:

2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000

Revenue
Sale of goods 8,234,507 7,166,213

Other income and gains

Interest income 14,000 12,118
Dividend income 1,373 2,735
Subsidy income 2,449 4,849
Exchange gain 33,917 —
Others 13,021 9,488

64,760 29,190

7. FINANCE COSTS

An analysis of the Group’s finance costs is as follows:

2011 2010

HK$°000 HK$'000

Interest on bank loans and other loans wholly repayable
within five years 45,125 34,564

Total interest expense on financial liabilities
not at fair value through profit or loss 45,125 34,564

68  Ju Teng International Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2011



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

8. PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

2011 2010
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Cost of inventories sold 7,350,458 6,195,873
Auditors’ remuneration 2,800 2,900
Depreciation 15 490,550 414,711
Amortisation of lease premium for land 16 2,359 3,242
Minimum lease payments under operating leases:
Land and buildings 7,696 6,132
Motor vehicles 4,095 4,495
Provision for slow-moving and obsolete inventories* 5,081 36,793
Employee benefits expense (excluding directors’
remuneration — note 9):
Wages and salaries, bonuses, allowances and welfare 1,404,994

Equity-settled share option expenses 26,970
Pension scheme contributions 46,702

1,478,666

Foreign exchange differences, ne (33,917)

Loss on disposal of items o

9,013
(2,449)

plant and equipment,

Subsidy income**#

Annual Report 2



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

9.

70

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Rules (the “Listing Rules”) Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “HKEx"”) and Section 161 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

Group

2011 2010
HK$’000 HK$'000

Fees 594 594

Other emoluments:

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 5,272 4,958
Equity-settled share option expenses 2,197 1,812
Pension scheme contributions 12 12
7,481 6,782
8,075 7,376

In the current year, certain directors were granted share options, in respect of their services to the Group,
under the share option scheme of the Company, further details of which are set out in note 31(b) to the
financial statements. The fair value of such options which has been recognised in the income statement
over the vesting period, was determined as at the date of grant and the amount included in the financial
statements for the current and prior years is included in the above directors’ remuneration disclosures.

The remuneration of each of the directors for the year ended 31 December 2011 is set out below:

Salaries,

allowances Equity-settled Pension
and benefits share option scheme Total
Name of director Fees in kind expenses contributions remuneration
HK$'000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000
Mr. Cheng Li-Yu - 928 - - 928
Mr. Cheng Li-Yen - 835 - - 835
Mr. Huang Kuo-Kuang - 835 583 - 1,418
Mr. Hsieh Wan-Fu - 718 622 - 1,340
Mr. Lo Jung-Te - 789 622 - 1,411
Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok - 1,167 370 12 1,549
Mr. Cherng Chia Jiun 198 - - - 198
Mr. Tsai Wen-Yu 198 - - - 198
Mr. Yip Wai Ming 198 - - - 198
594 5,272 2,197 12 8,075
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

9. DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION (Continued)

The remuneration of each of the directors for the year ended 31 December 2010 is set out below:

Salaries,

allowances  Equity-settled Pension
and benefits  share option scheme Total
Name of director Fees in kind expenses  contributions  remuneration
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Mr. Cheng Li-Yu - 865 - - 865
Mr. Cheng Li-Yen = 778 = = 778
Mr. Huang Kuo-Kuang = 778 487 = 1,265
Mr. Hsieh Wan-Fu - 668 526 - 1,194
Mr. Lo Jung-Te = 735 526 = 1,261
Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok - 1,134 273 12 1,419
Mr. Cherng Chia Jiun 198 - - - 198
Mr. Tsai Wen-Yu 198 - - - 198
Mr. Yip Wai Ming 198 - - - 198
594 4,958 1,812 12 7,376

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during
the year.

10. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the ye i
of whose remuneration are set out in note 9 above <
(2010: one) non-director, highest paid employe

Group
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$000
K

Salaries, allc
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

10.

11.

72

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (Continued)

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within the following bands

is as follows:

Number of employees

2011 2010

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 2 1

During the year, share options were granted under the share option scheme of the Company to the non-
director, highest paid employees in respect of their services to the Group, further details of which are
included in the disclosures in note 31(b) to the financial statements. The fair value of such options, which
has been recognised in the income statement over the vesting period, was determined as at the date of
grant and the amount included in the financial statements for the current and prior years is included in
the above non-director, highest paid employees’ remuneration disclosures.

INCOME TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has not been provided as the Group did not have any assessable profits arising
in Hong Kong during the year (2010: Nil). Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at
the rates of tax prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates, based on existing legislation,
interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

2011 2010

HK$’000 HK$'000

Provision for the year:
Current — The PRC, excluding Hong Kong
Charge for the year 37,489 47,955
Underprovision/(overprovision) in prior years (316) 4,726

Current — Overseas

Charge for the year 31,927 11,788
Underprovision/(overprovision) in prior years (10,928) 1,771
Tax refund (7,331) (492)
Deferred tax (note 18) (480) (446)
Total tax charge for the year 50,361 65,302
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

11. INCOME TAX (Continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit/(loss) before tax using the statutory rates for the
jurisdictions in which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense
at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the
effective tax rates, are as follows:

Group - 2011

The PRC, excluding

Hong Kong Hong Kong Overseas Total
HK$’000 % HKS$'000 % HKS$'000 %  HK$'000
Profit/(loss) before tax (36,111) 143,247 179,972 287,108
Tax at the statutory tax rate (5,958) 16.5 35,812 25.0 30,595 17.0 60,449 21.1
Preferential tax rates - - (22,133) (15.5) - - (22,133) (7.7)
Income not subject to tax (1,165) 3.2 (4,139) (2.9) (335) (0.2)  (5,639) (2.0)
Tax refund - - (7,330) (5.1) (1) - (7,331) (2.6)
Expenses not deductible for tax 7,123 (19.7) 555 0.4 1,667 0.9 9,345 3.2
Adjustments in respect of current
tax of previous periods - - (316) (0.2) (10,928) (6.1) (11,244) (3.9)
Tax losses not recognised - - 26,914 18.8 - - 26,914 9.4

Tax charge at the Group’s
effective rate 29,363 20.5

Group — 2010

The PRC, excluding
Hong Kong Hong Kong OIER Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

11.

12.

13.

74

INCOME TAX (Continued)

The 5th Session of the 10th National People’s Congress approved the Corporate Income Tax Law of the
People’s Republic of China (the “New Corporate Income Tax Law"”) on 16 March 2007 and the State Council
has announced the Detail Implementation Regulations (the “DIR”) on 6 December 2008, which has become
effective from 1 January 2008. According to the New Corporate Income Tax Law, the income tax rates
for both domestic and foreign investment enterprises are unified at 25% effective from 1 January 2008.
Enterprises that are currently entitled to exemptions or reductions from the standard income tax rate for

a fixed term may continue to enjoy such treatment until the fixed term expires.

Everyday Computer Components (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. (“Everyday Computer”), Suzhou Dazhi Communication
Accessory Co., Ltd. (“Suzhou Dazhi”) and Ju Teng Electronics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“Ju Teng Electronics”),
subsidiaries of the Company, are subject to a tax rate of 25% (2010: 25%) for the year ended 31 December
2011.

WIS Precision (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. (“WIS Precision”), a subsidiary of the Company, is subject to a preferential
tax rate of 24% as WIS Precision is recognised as a foreign investment manufacturing enterprise. Besides,
WIS Precision is also a foreign investment enterprise and is therefore entitled to full exemption from income
tax for two years starting from the first profitable year which was the year ended 31 December 2007
and a 50% tax relief for the three years thereafter. WIS Precision is subject to a preferential tax rate of
12% (2010: 11%) for the year ended 31 December 2011 transitional to the implementation of the New

Corporate Income Tax Law.

Compal Precision Module (Jiangsu) Company Limited (“Compal Precision”), a subsidiary of the Company,
is subject to a tax rate of 25%. Compal Precision is also a foreign investment enterprise and is therefore
entitled to full exemption from income tax for two years starting from the first profitable year which was

the year ended 31 December 2008 and a 50% tax relief for the three years thereafter.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2011 includes a loss of HK$8,599,000 (2010: HK$9,274,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company (note 32(b)).

DIVIDEND

2011 2010

HK$’000 HK$'000

Proposed final — HK8 cents (2010: HK8 cents)
per ordinary share 89,518 90,633
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share amounts is based on the profit for the year attributable to
equity holders of the Company of HK$256,625,000 (2010: HK$331,189,000) and the weighted average
number of 1,130,677,436 (2010: 1,119,173,332) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amounts is based on the profit for the year attributable to
equity holders of the Company of HK$256,625,000 (2010: HK$331,189,000). The weighted average number
of ordinary shares used in the calculation is the 1,130,677,436 (2010: 1,119,173,332) ordinary shares in
issue during the year, as used in the basic earnings per share calculation, and the weighted average number
of 4,118,368 (2010: 47,855,093) ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration on the
deemed exercise of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group

Furniture,
fixtures

Land and  Leasehold and office Motor Construction
buildings improvements  Machinery  equipment vehicles in progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

31 December 2011

At 1 January 2011:

Cost 1,734,692 2,896 3,452,345 421,911 16,128 748,662 6,376,634
Accumulated depreciation (314,910) (1,656)  (1,112,230) (196,212) (9,500) - (1,634,508)
Net carrying amount 1,419,782 1,240 2,340,115 225,699 6,628 748,662 4,742,126

At 1 January 2011, net of
accumulated depreciation

1,419,782 1,240 2,340,115 225,699 6,628 748,662 4,742,126

Additions 56,564 - 519,844 43,165 946 758,627 1,379,146

Transfers 155,340 - 168,019 86,966 55 (410,380) -

Disposals (10,369) - (11,952) (2,047) (386) (3,161) (27,915)
Depreciati

i (91,892) (177)  (327,262) (69,430) (1,789) - (490,550)

58,371 (16) 97,401 10,919 263 34,930 201,868

1,587,796 1,047 2,786,165 295,272 5717 1,128,678 5,804,675

2,005,138 2,878 4,251,341 563,398 14,724 1,128,678 7,966,157

(417,342) (1,831) (1,465,176)  (268,126) (9,007) - (2,161,482)

1,587,796 1,047 2,786,165 295,272 5717 1,128,678 5,804,675

Annual Report 2011 | Ju Teng



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Group (Continued)

Furniture,
fixtures

Land and Leasehold and office Motor  Construction
buildings improvements ~ Machinery  equipment vehicles in progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

31 December 2010

At 1 January 2010:

Cost 1,560,089 10,151 2,897,271 332,609 15,666 516,960 5,332,746
Accumulated depreciation (203,782) (5,759) (860,555) (145,423) (8,802) - (1,224,321)
Net carrying amount 1,356,307 4,392 2,036,716 187,186 6,364 516,960 4,108,425

At 1 January 2010, net of

accumulated depreciation 1,356,307 4392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425
Additions 61,620 140 351,922 37,126 1,333 512,024 964,165
Transfers 55,960 = 171,180 67,123 342 (294,605) =
Disposals - (3,292) (33,938) (888) (345) (2,928) (41,391)
Depreciation provided

during the year (94,152) (186) (268,680) (49,924) (1,769) = (414,711)
Exchange realignment 40,047 186 82,915 (14,924) 203 17,211 125,638

At 31 December 2010, net of
accumulated depreciation 1,419,782 1,240 2,340,115 225,699 6,628 748,662 4,742,126

At 31 December 2010:

Cost 1,734,692 2,896 3,452,345 421,911 16,128 748,662 6,376,634
Accumulated depreciation (314,910) (1,656)  (1,112,230) (196,212) (9,500) - (1,634,508)
Net carrying amount 1,419,782 1,240 2,340,115 225,699 6,628 748,662 4,742,126

The Group’s land and buildings were held under the following lease terms:

2011 2010

HK$’000 HK$'000

Net carrying amounts:

Freehold land outside Hong Kong 14,103 14,301
Buildings held under medium term leases outside Hong Kong 1,573,693 1,405,481
1,587,796 1,419,782
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15.

16.

17.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

At 31 December 2011, certain of the Group’s land and buildings with an aggregate net carrying amount
of approximately HK$24,075,000 (2010: HK$17,838,000) were pledged to secure certain banking facilities
granted to the Group which have not been utilised as at 31 December 2011 (note 28).

LEASE PREMIUM FOR LAND

Group

2011 2010

HK$°000 HK$'000

Net carrying amount at 1 January 95,675 96,118
Addition during the year 72,265 -
Recognised during the year (2,359) (3,242)
Exchange realignment 3,573 2,799
Net carrying amount at 31 December 169,154 95,675

The land of the Group was held under a medium term lease and was situated outside Hong k

At 31 December 2011, certain of the Group's land with an aggregate ne
HK$11,831,000 (2010: HK$11,653,000) was pledged to secure
Group which have not been utilised as at 31 December &

GOODWILL

Group

HK$'000

37.894
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

17.

GOODWILL (continued)
Impairment testing of goodwill

Goodwill acquired through business combinations has been allocated to the manufacture and sale of

notebook computer casings cash-generating unit, which is a reportable segment, for impairment testing.

The recoverable amount of the manufacture and sale of notebook computer casings cash-generating unit
has been determined based on a value in use calculation using cash flow projections based on financial
budgets covering a five-year period approved by senior management. The discount rate applied to the cash
flow projections is 8.1% (2010: 9%) and cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using
a growth rate of 2% (2010: 2%).

Key assumptions were used in the value in use calculation of the manufacture and sale of notebook
computer casings cash-generating unit for 31 December 2011 and 31 December 2010. The following
describes each key assumption on which management has based its cash flow projections to undertake
impairment testing of goodwill:

Budgeted gross margins — The basis used to determine the value assigned to the budgeted gross margins is
the average gross margins achieved in the year immediately before the budget year, increased for expected
efficiency improvements, and expected market development.

Discount rate — The discount rate used is before tax and reflect specific risks relating to the relevant unit.

The values assigned to key assumptions are consistent with external information sources.
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18.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

DEFERRED TAX
Deferred tax assets

The Group had tax losses arising in the PRC and the ROC of approximately HK$191,365,000 (2010:
HK$84,187,000) and HK$42,690,000 (2010: HK$45,885,000), respectively, that are available for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the subsidiaries in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not
been recognised in respect of these losses as it is not considered probable that taxable profits will be

available against which the tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities

Group

2011
Fair value
adjustments

Fair value arising from

adjustments revaluation

arising from of an

acquisition of available-for-
subsidiaries sale investment Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

At 1 January 2011

Deferred tax credited to the income
statement during the year (note 11)

Deferred tax credited to equity during the
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

18. DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

80

Deferred tax liabilities (Continued)

Group

2010
Fair value
adjustments
Fair value arising from
adjustments revaluation

arising from of an

acquisition of  available-for-

subsidiaries  sale investment Total

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

At 1 January 2010 4,725 9,296 14,021
Deferred tax credited to the income

statement during the year (note 11) (446) - (446)

Deferred tax credited to equity during the year - (2,295) (2,295)

Gross deferred tax liabilities at 31 December 2010 4,279 7,001 11,280

Pursuant to the New Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to
foreign investors from the foreign investment enterprises established in Mainland China. The requirement
is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding
tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty between China and jurisdiction of the foreign investors. The
Group is therefore liable for withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established

in Mainland China in respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008.

At 31 December 2011, no deferred tax has been recognised for withholding taxes that would be payable
on the unremitted earnings that are subject to withholding taxes of the Group’s subsidiaries established
in Mainland China. In the opinion of the directors, it is not probable that these subsidiaries will distribute
such earnings in the foreseeable future. The aggregate amount of temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries in Mainland China for which deferred tax liabilities have not been recognised
totalled approximately HK$1,226,714,000 at 31 December 2011 (2010: HK$1,146,249,000).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

19. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Company
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
Unlisted shares, at cost 777,358 777,358
Due from subsidiaries 486,975 603,329
Capital contribution in respect of share-based compensation 95,426 68,359
1,359,759 1,449,046

The amounts advanced to the subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of
repayment. In the opinion of the Company's directors, these advances are considered as quasi-equity loans
to the subsidiaries. The carrying amounts of the amounts due from subsidiaries approximate to their fair

values.

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Nominal value of

Place and date issued and paid up Equity interest

of incorporation/ share/registered attributable to

Company name registration capital the Company Principal activities
Direct Indirect

Best Alliance Holding Inc. @ British Virgin

Islands (“BVI")

Giant Glory International
Limited @

Step Fine Interna
Investmen

00,000
Ordinary
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

19.

82

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Company name

Ju Teng (Neijiang) Communication
Accessory Co., Ltd *@#

Tri-Great International Limited @

ICAN Business Limited @

GiLi Co., Ltd. @

Hempton International Limited @

Perfect Base Holdings Limited

Ju Teng Electronics
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. *@

Grand Develop Investments Limited

Mindforce Holdings Limited @

Skywarp Holdings Limited

WIS Precision (Kunshan)
Co., Ltd. *@

WIS Precision (Taizhou)
Co., Ltd. *@

Plentimark Limited @

Place and date
of incorporation/
registration

The PRC

Samoa

BV

The ROC

Samoa

Hong Kong

The PRC

Hong Kong

BVI

Hong Kong

The PRC

The PRC

BVI
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Nominal value of

issued and paid up

share/registered

capital

US$40,000,000

US$1,000,000
Ordinary

US$1,500,000
Ordinary

NT$5,000,000
Ordinary
US$3,500,000

Ordinary

HK$100,000
Ordinary

US$12,500,000

HK$1
Ordinary
US$75,101,000

HK$1,200,000,000
Ordinary

US$25,000,000

US$49,800,000

US$50,000
Ordinary

Equity interest
attributable to
the Company

Direct Indirect

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 71%

= 71%

Principal activities

Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings

Sale of notebook
computer casings

Sale of notebook
computer casings

Sale of notebook
computer casings
and related materials

Investment holding

Investment holding

Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings

Provision of general
administrative and
support services

Investment holding

Investment holding

Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings

Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings

Sale of materials for the
manufacture of
notebook computer
casings



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

19. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Nominal value of

Place and date issued and paid up Equity interest

of incorporation/ share/registered attributable to

Company name registration capital the Company Principal activities

Direct Indirect

Dynamic Apex Macao Commercial Macau MOP$100,000 - 100%  Sale of materials for the
Offshore Limited @ manufacture of
notebook computer
casings
Smart Success Enterprises Limited @  Samoa US$6,000,000 - 100% Investment holding
Ordinary
Prime Cheer International Limited Hong Kong HK$100,000 - 100%  Investment holding
Ordinary
Chengyang Precision Mold The PRC US$13,000,000 - 100%  Manufacture and

(Kunshan) Co., Ltd. *@ sale of moulds

Gold Connection Limited @ Samoa US$33,447,128 - 1%
Ordinary :

Fullerton Ltd. @ Samoa US$31,749,800

Orain.

Lian-Yi (Far East) Ltd. @ The ROC

Lian-Yi Precision (Zhor
Inc. *@
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

19. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Nominal value of
Place and date issued and paid up Equity interest

of incorporation/ share/registered attributable to

Company name registration capital the Company Principal activities

Direct Indirect

Highsharp Ltd. @ Samoa US$10,000 - 59.28% Investment holding
Ordinary
Advance Step International Ltd. @ Samoa US$5,000 - 59.28% Import and export
Ordinary trading business
Compal Precision Module Mauritius US$236,267,926 - 59.28% Investment holding
China Holdings Ltd. @ Ordinary
Compal Precision Module (Jiangsu) The PRC US$230,000,000 - 59.28% Manufacture and
Company Limited *@ sale of notebook

computer casings

City Faith Limited @ Samoa Us$1,000,000 - 100% Investment holding
Ordinary
Wealth Time Holding Limited @ BVI US$15,000,000 - 100% Investment holding
Ordinary
Sunny Force Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$117,000,000 - 100%  Investment holding
Ordinary
Wujiang Dading Precision The PRC US$4,000,000 - 100%  Manufacture
Mould Co., Ltd. *@# and sale of moulds
* Registered as wholly-foreign-owned enterprises under the PRC law.
@ Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.
# Incorporated during the year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

20. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

Group
2011 2010

HK$’000 HK$'000

Share of net assets/(deficiency in assets) (772) 6,388

Particulars of the associate are as follows:

Percentage of
Nominal value of ownership

issued and paid up Place of interest

share/registered incorporation/ attributable

capital registration to the Group Principal activity

Jiang Su Inoac Juteng US$2,000,000 The PRC 49 Sales of materials for
Polymer Co. Ltd. the manufacture
("Jiang Su Inoac Juteng”) * of notebook

computer casings

* Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.

The Group committed to further invest cash of US$2,750,000 in Jiang Su Inoac Juteng p
agreement entered into between the Group and a shareholder of Jiang
2011.

The following table illustrates the summarised

from its financial statements:

2011 2010
HK$’000 HK$'000

Assets 17,155
Liabilities _ ‘ (18,094)
Revenug < = : 4,667
Loss : _- : (14,649)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

21. INVENTORIES

Group
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
Production materials 267,397 280,757
Work in progress 194,229 218,986
Finished goods 362,593 258,084
Moulds and consumable tools 205,129 270,892
1,029,348 1,028,719

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES

The general credit terms of the Group range from 90 days to 120 days. Trade receivables are non-interest-
bearing.

An aged analysis of the Group’s trade receivables and factored trade receivables as at the end of the
reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

Group

2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000

Trade receivables

Within 3 months 2,187,962 1,712,833
4 to 6 months 529,699 744,594
7 to 12 months 12,505 13,244
Over 1 year 1,697 2,263

2,731,863 2,472,934
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22. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Group
2011 2010

HK$’000 HK$'000

Factored trade receivables

Within 3 months - 17,881
4 to 6 months - 8,152
- 26,033

The aged analysis of the Group’s trade receivables that are not individually nor collectively considered to

be impaired is as follows:

Group
2011 2010

HK$’000 HK$'000

Neither past due nor impaired 2,544,982
1 to 3 months past due 176,440
) 4,459
5,982

4 to 6 months past due
7 to 12 months past due

Over 1 year

2,731,863
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22. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a number of diversified customers for whom
there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number of independent customers that have
a good track record with the Group. Based on past experience, the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does
not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.

As at 31 December 2010, the factored trade receivables are factored to banks on a with-recourse basis
for cash.

Included in the Group’s trade receivables are amounts due from the following related companies, which

are repayable on credit terms similar to those offered to the major customers of the Group.

Group

2011 2010

HK$'000 HK$'000

San Li Company Limited (“San Li") 36(a), (b) - 437
Sunrise Plastic Injection Company

Limited (“Sunrise”) 36(a), (b) 5 34

Jiang Su Inoac Juteng 36(a), (b) 7,054 -

7,059 471

23. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Prepayments 48,693 56,533 305 276
Deposits and other receivables 509,599 353,186 - =
558,292 409,719 305 276

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial assets included in the above balances
relate to receivables for which there was no recent history of default.
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24. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Group
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
Overseas listed equity investment, at market value 19,604 41,681
Unlisted equity investment, at cost less impairment 5,164 -
24,768 41,681

During the year, the gross loss in respect of the Group's available-for-sale investment recognised in other
comprehensive income amounted to HK$22,037,000 (2010: HK$13,612,000).

The above investments represent investments in equity securities which were designated as available-for-
sale financial assets and have no fixed maturity date or coupon rate.

In the opinion of the Company’s directors, the available-for-sale investments are not expected to be realised
within 12 months after the end of the reporting period. Accordingly, the investments are classified as

non-current assets in the consolidated statement of financial position.

The market value of the Group’s listed equity investment at the date of approy
was approximately HK$24,413,000. A

As at 31 December 2011, certain unlisted
(2010: Nil) were stated at cost les
so significant that the director
Group does not intend
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25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED DEPOSITS

90

Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Cash and bank balances 654,492 862,150 41 42
Time deposits 43,347 21,682 - -
697,839 883,832 41 42
Less: Pledged bank balances
and time deposits (43,347) (21,682) - -
Cash and cash equivalents 654,492 862,150 a1 42

RMB is not a freely convertible currency in Mainland China and the remittance of funds out of Mainland
China is subject to the exchange restriction imposed by the PRC government. Companies incorporated in
the ROC are subject to certain controls in the remittance of funds out of the ROC up to a certain limit for
each calendar year. At the end of the reporting period, the cash and cash equivalents which were subject
to exchange and/or remittance restrictions in Mainland China or the ROC amounted to approximately
HK$206,815,000 (2010: HK$219,843,000).

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits
are made for varying periods of between one day and three months depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short term time deposit rates. The bank
balances and pledged deposits are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.
The carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalents and the pledged deposits approximate to their
fair values.
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26. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

An aged analysis of the Group’s trade and bills payables as at the end of the reporting period, based on

the invoice date, is as follows:

Group
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
Within 3 months 1,401,440 1,233,995
4 to 6 months 373,669 320,505
7 to 12 months 7,360 10,478
Over 1 year 13,407 16,322
1,795,876 1,581,300

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled on 90 to 120 days terms.

Included in the Group’s trade and bills payables at the end of the reporting period were amounts due to
the following related companies, which have credit terms similar to those offered by the Group’s other
major suppliers.

Group
2011 2010

HK$’000 HK$'000

San Li
Sunrise
Jiang Su Inoac Juteng

27. OTHER PA _
Group Company
2011 2010 PANN 2010

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

614,728 |
306,886
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28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS

Group

Effective Effective
contractual contractual
interest interest
rate (%) Maturity HK$'000 rate (%) Maturity HK$'000
Current
Bank loans - secured 1.15 - 1.83 2012 372,744 1.10 - 3.30 2011 648,920
Bank loans — unsecured 1.35 - 1.47 2012 168,133 0.75-1.30 2011 111,770
540,877 760,690
Non-current
Bank loans - secured 1.14 - 2,55 2013 - 2014 2,081,154 1.14 - 1.15 2013 1,352,763
2,622,031 2,113,453
Group
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
Repayable:
Within one year 540,877 760,690
In the second year 1,537,569 -
In the third to fifth years, inclusive 543,585 1,352,763
2,622,031 2,113,453
Notes:
(a) Certain of the Group’s bank loans were secured by:
(i) charges over the Group’s land and buildings and machinery with an aggregate carrying amount of

HK$29,491,000 at 31 December 2010;
(iii) the pledge of shares in certain subsidiaries of the Company; and

(iii) corporate guarantees executed by the Company to the extent of HK$2,024,484,000 (2010: HK$1,468,295,000)
as at the end of the reporting period.

(b) The Group’s bank loans with carrying amounts of HK$2,609,208,000 (2010: HK$2,110,703,000) and HK$12,823,000
(2010: HK$2,750,000) are denominated in US$ and NT$, respectively.

(c) The carrying amounts of the Group's borrowings approximate to their fair values.
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Group
2011 2010

HK$’000 HK$'000

Forward currency contracts 9,970 17,616

The Group has entered into various forward currency contracts to reduce its exposure to foreign currency
exchange rate fluctuations. These forward currency contracts are not designated for hedge purposes and
are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Changes in fair value of non-hedging currency derivatives,
amounting to a charge of HK$7,646,000 (2010: HK$17,278,000) were recognised in the income statement
during the year.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had provided corporate guarantees in the aggregate
amount of HK$1,172,591,000 (2010: HK$1,265,445,000) to banks in connection with the banking facilities
of the above forward currency contracts granted to its subsidiaries, which were fully utilised.

SHARE CAPITAL

Shares

2011 2010
HK$’000 HK$'000

Authorised:
2,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.1 each

200,000

Issued and fully paid:
1,118,972,000 (20
shares of

111,897
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30. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

During the year, the movements in share capital were as follows:

Number of
shares in Share

issue of Issued premium

HK$0.1 each capital account Total
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000

At 1 January 2010 1,117,898,000 111,790 656,571 768,361

Share options exercised
under the share option scheme* 15,016,000 1,501 21,923 23,424

1,132,914,000 113,291 678,494 791,785

Transfer from employee share-based
compensation reserve - - 11,643 11,643

At 31 December 2010 and

1 January 2011 1,132,914,000 113,291 690,137 803,428
Repurchases of shares** (13,942,000) (1,394) (17,897) (19,291)
1,118,972,000 111,897 672,240 784,137
Shares repurchases expenses - - (85) (85)
At 31 December 2011 1,118,972,000 111,897 672,155 784,052
* On 1 December 2010, the Company issued 15,016,000 shares at HK$1.56 per share pursuant to the exercise

of options under a share option scheme, resulting in the issue of 15,016,000 shares of HK$0.1 each for a total
cash consideration, before expenses, of HK$23,424,000. An amount of HK$11,643,000 was transferred from
the employee share-based compensation reserve to the share premium account upon the exercise of the share
options.
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30. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

*x During the year, the Company repurchased its own ordinary shares on the HKEx as follows:
Number of Highest Lowest
shares price paid price paid Aggregate
Month/year repurchased per share per share price paid
HK$ HK$ HK$'000
September 2011 1,318,000 1.49 1.42 1,923
October 2011 11,624,000 1.50 1.29 15,930
November 2011 1,000,000 1.48 1.42 1,438
13,942,000 19,291

Total expenses
on share
repurchased 85

19,376

charged to share premium account.

Share options
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31.

96

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

(b)

Share option scheme (Continued)

The maximum number of unexercised share options currently permitted to be granted under the
Scheme is an amount equivalent, upon their exercise, to 30% of the shares of the Company in issue
at any time. The maximum number of shares issuable under share options to each eligible participant
in the Scheme within any 12-month period, is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in issue
at any time. Any further grant of share options in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’
approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company, or
to any of their associates, are subject to approval in advance by the independent non-executive
directors of the Company. In addition, any share options granted to a substantial shareholder or
an independent non-executive director of the Company, or to any of their associates, in excess of
0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate value (based on the
closing price of the Company’s shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within

any 12-month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 21 days from the date of the offer,
upon payment of a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The exercise period of
the share options granted is determinable by the directors, which period may commence from the
date of the offer of the share options, and ends on a date which is not later than 10 years from
the date of the offer of the share options.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the directors, but shall not be less than
the highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as quoted on the daily quotation sheets
on the HKEx on the date of the offer of the share options; and (ii) the average closing price of the
Company'’s shares as quoted on the HKEx's daily quotation sheets for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of the offer; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote at shareholders’

meetings.
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31. EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)
(b) Share option scheme (Continued)

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme during the year:

Weighted Weighted
average Number average Number

exercise price of options exercise price of options
HKS$ HK$
per share per share

At 1 January 2.88 79,708,000 2.73 100,262,000
Exercised during the year - - 1.56 (15,016,000)
Lapsed during the year 3.18 (4,686,000) 3.59 (5,538,000)
Granted during the year 2.62 66,000,000 - -
At 31 December 2.75 141,022,000 2.88 79,708,000

The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options outstanding as at the end of the

reporting period are as follows:

2011
Number of options Exercise price*

Exercise period
HK$
per share

40,000 7-11-2010 to 6-11-2016
14,448,000 1.56 7-11-2011 to 6-11-2016
14,219,333 2.75 7-11-2012 to 23-4-2018
14,219,333 2.75 7-11-2013 to 23-4-2018
14,219,334 2.75 7-11-2014 to 23-4-2018

3,690,000 4.15 7-11-2011 to 13-7-2019
3,690,000 4.15 7-11-2012 to 13-7-2019
3,690,000 4.15 7-11-2013 to 13-7-2019
3,690,000 4.15 7-11-2014 to 13-7-2019
3,690,000 4.15 7-11-2015 to 13-7-2019
4,307,999 2.62 7-11-2012 to 13-7-2019
4,308,000 2.62 7-11-2013 to 13-7-2019
4,308,000 2.62 7-11-2014 to 13-7-2019
17,500,667 2.62 7-11-2015 to 13-7-2019
17,500,667 2.62 7-11-2016 to 13-7-2019
17,500,667 2.62 7-11-2017 to 13-7-2019

141,022,000
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31. EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

(b) Share option scheme (Continued)

2010
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period

HK$
per share

78,000 1.56 7-11-2010 to 6-11-2016
15,012,000 1.56 7-11-2011 to 6-11-2016
14,716,000 2.75 7-11-2012 to 23-4-2018
14,716,000 2.75 7-11-2013 to 23-4-2018
14,716,000 2.75 7-11-2014 to 23-4-2018

4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2011 to 13-7-2019
4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2012 to 13-7-2019
4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2013 to 13-7-2019
4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2014 to 13-7-2019
4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2015 to 13-7-2019
79,708,000

* The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in case of rights or bonus issues, or other

similar changes in the Company’s share capital.

The fair value of the share options granted during the year was HK$53,657,000 (HK$0.81 each).
The Group recognised a share option expense of HK$29,167,000 (2010: HK$25,407,000) during the
year ended 31 December 2011 in respect of share options granted in the current and prior years.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted during the year was estimated as at the date
of grant, using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, taking into account the terms and conditions
upon which the options were granted. The following table lists the inputs to the model used:

2011
Dividend yield (%) 3.20
Expected volatility (%) 58.88 — 61.80
Risk-free interest rate (%) 1.25 -2.24
Weighted average expected life of options (year) 3.73-7.12
Underlying price per share (HK$) 2.62

The expected life of the options is based on the directors’ estimation and is not necessarily indicative of
the exercise patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the historical
volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into the measurement of fair value.

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for share options exercised during the
prior year was HK$3.06.
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31. EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

(b)

32. RESERVES

(a)

Share option scheme (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had 141,022,000 share options outstanding under
the Scheme. The exercise in full of the remaining share options would, under the present capital
structure of the Company, result in the issue of 141,022,000 additional ordinary shares of the
Company and additional share capital of HK$14,102,200 and share premium of HK$373,792,000

(before issue expenses).

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, on 17 January 2012, a total of 110,148,000 share
options were granted by the Company to its directors and certain employees of the Group. These
share options vest from 7 November 2012 to 7 November 2017 and have an exercise price of
HK$0.97 per share and an exercise period ranging from 7 November 2012 to 30 November 2019.
The price of the Company’s shares at the date of grant was HK$0.97 per share. These share options
are designated by the Company as replacement awards of the previous 123,424,000 share options
granted on 24 April 2008, 14 July 2009 and 3 May 2011, which were cancelled and replaced by
these new share options.

that date.

Group

The amounts
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32. RESERVES (continued)
(b) Company

Employee
Share share-based

premium  Contributed compensation Accumulated
account surplus reserve losses Total
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

At 1 January 2010 656,571 632,666 46,007 (40,899) 1,294,345

Total comprehensive loss

for the year 12 - - - (9,274) (9,274)
Issue of shares 30 33,566 - (11,643) = 21,923
Share-based compensation

arrangements 31 - - 25,407 - 25,407
Proposed final dividend 13 - (90,633) - - (90,633)

At 31 December 2010
and 1 January 2011 690,137 542,033 59,771 (50,173) 1,241,768

Total comprehensive loss

for the year 12 - - - (8,599) (8,599)
Repurchases of shares 30 (17,897) - - - (17,897)
Shares cancellation expenses 30 (85) - - - (85)
Share-based compensation

arrangements 31 - - 29,167 - 29,167
Proposed final dividend 13 - (89,518) - - (89,518)
As 31 December 2011 672,155 452,515 88,938 (58,772) 1,154,836

The Company's contributed surplus represents the excess of the fair value of the shares of the
former Group holding company acquired pursuant to the Group reorganisation in 2005, over the
nominal value of the Company's shares issued in exchange therefor. Under the Companies Law
of the Cayman Islands, a company may make distributions to its members out of the contributed

surplus in certain circumstances.

33. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the end of the reporting period, the Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities.

In addition to the corporate guarantees as disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements, at the end of the
reporting period, the Company had provided corporate guarantees of approximately HK$4,040,669,000 (2010:
HK$3,722,773,000) to banks in connection with banking facilities of bank loans granted to its subsidiaries,
which were utilised to the extent of approximately HK$2,024,484,000 (2010: HK$1,468,295,000).
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34. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group leases certain of its offices properties and motor vehicles under operating lease arrangements,

with leases negotiated for terms ranging from one to three years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-

cancellable operating leases falling due as follows:

2011 2010

HK$'000 HK$'000

Within one year 12,192 14,181
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 5,560 11,206
17,752 25,387

35. COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 34 above, the Group had the following

commitments as at the end of the reporting period:

2011 2010
HK$’000 HK$'000

Contracted, but not provided for:

68,805
469,576
21,355

Land and buildings

Machinery

Capital injection to a

559,736

Total capital
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had the

following material transactions with related parties during the year.

2011 2010

HK$’000 HK$'000

Purchase of production materials from:

San Li (1) (i) 248 216
Sunrise (2) (i) 107 98
Jiang Su Inoac Juteng (3) (i) 4,825 -

Sale of finished goods to:

San Li (i) 982 648
Sunrise (ii) 11 35
Jiang Su Inoac Juteng (i) 7.443 -

Rental expenses paid to:
Ms. Lin Mei-Li (4) (iii) 66 61

Notes:

(if)

(iii)

San Li is controlled by Mr. Cheng Li-Yu, a director of the Company.

Sunrise is controlled by Mr. Cheng Li-Yen, a director of the Company, and his family members.

Jiang Su Inoac Juteng is an associate of the Group.

Ms. Lin Mei-Li is the spouse of Mr. Cheng Li-Yu, a director of the Company.

The purchase prices of production materials were determined at rates mutually agreed between the
relevant parties.

The selling prices of finished goods were determined at rates mutually agreed between the relevant
parties.

The rentals were determined at rates mutually agreed between the relevant parties.

The above transactions entered into by the Group during the year ended 31 December 2011 also

constituted connected transactions or continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A

of the Listing Rules.

(b) Outstanding balances with related parties:

Details of the Group’s balances with its related companies as at the end of the reporting period are

included in notes 22 and 26 to the financial statements.
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(c) Compensation of key management personnel of the Group (excluding directors’ remuneration):

2011 2010

HK$°000 HK$'000

Short term employee benefits 7,623 7,067
Employee share-based compensation expenses 6,961 5,542
Total compensation paid to key management personnel 14,584 12,609

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 9 to the financial statements.

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the end of the reporting

period are as follows:
2011

Financial assets

Financial

assets at fair

value through Available-

profit or loss- for-sale
held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

_ - 24,768
2,731,863 2,731,863

Available-for-sale investments

Trade receivables

Financial assets inc

deposits and o 509,599 509,599
Derivative fi \strL . 9,970 - - 9,970
43,347 43,347
654,492 654,492

3,939,301 3,974,039
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (Continued)

2011 (Continued)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities

at amortised cost

HK$’000
Trade and bills payables 1,795,876
Financial liabilities included in other payables and accruals 921,614
Interest-bearing bank borrowings 2,622,031
5,339,521

2010

Financial assets

Financial

assets at fair

value through Available-

profit or loss- for-sale

held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Available-for-sale investment - - 41,681 41,681
Trade receivables - 2,472,934 - 2,472,934
Factored trade receivables - 26,033 - 26,033

Financial assets included in prepayments,

deposits and other receivables - 353,186 - 353,186
Derivative financial instruments 17,616 - - 17,616
Pledged bank balances and time deposits - 21,682 - 21,682
Cash and cash equivalents - 862,150 - 862,150
17,616 3,735,985 41,681 3,795,282
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (Continued)

2010 (Continued)
Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities

at amortised cost

HK$'000

Trade and bills payables 1,581,300
Financial liabilities included in other payables and accruals 834,541
Bank advances on factored trade receivables 26,033
Interest-bearing bank borrowings 2,113,453
4,555,327

Financial assets

Company
2011 2010
Loans and Loans and

receivables receivables
HK$'000 HK$'000

486,975
41

Due from subsidiaries (note 19)

Cash and cash equivalents

487,016

38. FAIR VALUE

The carryin
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Year ended 31 December 2011

39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than derivatives, comprise bank loans, factored trade
receivables, pledged bank balances and cash and short term deposits. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group has various other financial assets and
liabilities such as trade receivables and trade payables, which arise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including principally forward currency contracts. The

purpose is to manage the currency risks arising from the Group’s operations and its sources of finance.

It is, and has been throughout the year under review the Group’'s policy that no trading in financial
instruments shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk,
credit risk, liquidity risk and equity price risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised below. The Group’s accounting policies in relation

to derivatives are set out in note 3.3 to the financial statements.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s short
term debt obligations denominated in United States dollars with a floating interest rate.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all

other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before tax.

Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) in Increase/

(decrease) in profit before (decrease) in

basis points tax equity*
HK$'000 HK$'000
2011
United States dollar 50 (13,046) -
United States dollar (50) 13,046 -
2010
United States dollar 50 (10,554) -
United States dollar (50) 10,554 -
* Excluding retained profits
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures arise from sales or purchases by operating
units in currencies other than the units’ functional currency.

The Group's exposure to market risk for changes in foreign currency exchange rates relates primarily to certain
trade receivables, trade and bills payables and certain cash and cash equivalents in currencies other than the
functional currency of the Group's operating subsidiaries. The Group uses derivative financial instruments
to reduce its foreign currency risk, but the transactions do not qualify for hedge accounting.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of the reporting period to a reasonably possible
change in the Renminbi exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before
tax and the Group’s equity.

Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) in (decrease) Increase/

exchange in profit (decrease)

rate before tax in equity*
% HK$'000 HK$'000

2011
If United States dollar strengthens against Renminbi 4.18 81,605 -
If United States dollar weakens against Renminbi . (4.18) (81,605) -
2010

If United States dollar strengthens agains
If United States dollar weakens aga

dit risk withfi,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)
Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool
considers the maturity of both its financial instruments and financial assets (e.g., trade receivables) and

projected cash flows from operations.

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the
use of bank loans. In addition, banking facilities have been put in place for contingency purposes.

The maturity profile of the Group’s and the Company’s financial liabilities as at the end of the reporting

period, based on the contractual undiscounted payments, was as follows:

2011

On demand or 2to5 Over
within 1 year years 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
Trade and bills payables 1,795,876 - - 1,795,876
Other payables and accruals 921,614 - - 921,614
Interest-bearing bank borrowings 577,102 2,106,143 - 2,683,245
3,294,592 2,106,143 - 5,400,735

2010
On demand or 2to5 Over

within 1 year years 5 years Total

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Trade and bills payables 1,581,300 - - 1,581,300

Other payables and accruals 834,541 - - 834,541
Bank advances on factored trade

receivables 26,033 - - 26,033

Interest-bearing bank borrowings 778,372 1,374,794 - 2,153,166

3,220,246 1,374,794 - 4,595,040
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued)

Company 2011

On demand or 2to5 Over
within 1 year years 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Financial guarantees issued:
Maximum amount guaranteed
(note 29 and 33) 5,213,260 - - 5,213,260

Company 2010
On demand or 2to5 Over

within 1 year years 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Financial guarantees issued:
Maximum amount guaranteed
(note 29 and 33) 4,988,218 - - 4,988,218

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities decrease as a res
levels of equity indices and the value of individual securities. The Group i

the year were as follow

31 December High/low 31 December High/low
2011 2011 2010 2010

7,072 9,220/6,609
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)
Equity price risk (Continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the fair value of the
equity investment, with all other variables held constant and before any impact on deferred tax, based on
its carrying amount at the end of the reporting period. For the purpose of this analysis, for the available-for-
sale equity investment the impact is deemed to be on the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve

and no account is given for factors such as impairment which might impact on the income statement.

Carrying Increase/
amount of (decrease) Increase/
equity in equity (decrease)
investment price in equity*
HK$'000 % HK$'000
2011
Investment listed in:
Taiwan — Available-for-sale 19,604 49.66 8,080
19,604 (49.66) (8,080)
2010
Investment listed in:
Taiwan — Available-for-sale 41,681 34.26 11,852
41,681 (34.26) (11,852)
* Excluding retained profits

Capital management

The primary objective’s of the Group’s capital management is to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise

shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing

capital during the years ended 31 December 2011 and 31 December 2010.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2011

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Capital management (Continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is calculated as the total bank borrowings over

the total assets. The gearing ratios as at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

Group
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
Total bank borrowings 2,622,031 2,113,453
Total non-current assets 6,345,211 5,072,749
Total current assets 5,027,312 4,838,853
11,372,523 9,911,602

Total assets

Gearing ratio 23%

40. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets, liabilities and non-controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial

years, as extracted from the published audited financial statements is set out below:

RESULTS

Year ended 31 December

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

REVENUE 8,234,507 7,166,213 7,463,909 7,249,183 5,275,832
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 287,108 420,305 933,933 818,850 484,199
Income tax expense (50,361) (65,302) (172,783) (130,280) (57,338)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 236,747 355,003 761,150 688,570 426,861

Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company 256,625 331,189 704,876 658,295 409,988
Non-controlling interests (19,878) 23,814 56,274 30,275 16,873
236,747 355,003 761,150 688,570 426,861

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

As at 31 December

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000

TOTAL ASSETS 11,372,523 9,911,602 9,521,470 7,144,456 5,224,299
TOTAL LIABILITIES (5.473,812) (4,686,113) (4,960,799) (4,163,041) (3,039,919)
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (1,157,041) (836,581) (595,073) (161,135) (73,237)

4,741,670 4,388,908 3,965,598 2,820,280 2,111,143

112 Ju Teng International Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2011



	獨立核數師報告
	綜合損益表
	綜合全面損益表
	綜合財務狀況報表
	綜合權益變動表
	綜合現金流量表
	財務狀況報表
	財務報表附註
	五年財務概要
	INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
	CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
	STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
	NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

